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From: Nie, Richard (JUS)

Sent: October-07-09 4:25 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Salter, Peter (JUS); Butorac, Peter (Jusy;
Postma, Jason (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

Subject: PC Jack evaluation draft

Attachments: Recruit Prob Eval(jack#9).doc; Recruit Prob Eval (Jack work improve #9).doc

Attached below are the first drafts | completed today of PC Jack's 9th month evaluation and work improvement plan.

Colleen - | am working days again tomorrow so if you have any suggestings prior to the teleconference | can add them
into the plan. | followed the format for the work improvement plan that you have suggested in the past. The only
difference here is that some of the categories are measureable in that we can fix them by assigning tasks and fracking
results, and some are not as measureable. By that | mean that for the categories like Oral, Decisive Insight, Analytical
Thinking, Resolution, Personal Accountability, Flexibility, and Respectful Relations | struggled a bit with what to write for
the action steps. My gut feeling is that | can fix some of the categories, but others fall under the "you can't teach common
sense” umbrella, and PC Jack needs to step up and accept some responsibility here. Anyway, let me know what you
think,
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Ontario File: 291
e PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Palice PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT

(PCS-066P)

g:;i;i)hnrrlentl Peterborough County Region/Bureau | Central East
Evaluator: PC Richard Nie Badge: 10517
Evaluation Period: (oo/mmryy) Start: 09/SEP/09 End: 090CTO09

Probationary Period Start Date* (ppb/mmryy) 09JANO9
**4™ Class Constables begin their probation period on the date of their graduation from the Provincial Police Academy

== Experienced Officers and Amalgamated Officers begin their probationary period on their start date with the OPP

K

Coach Officers and Accountable Supervisors have responsibilities associated with the day-to-day coaching, development and
supenvision of the Probationary Constable utilizing the Recruit Field Training Manual.

All completed PCS 066P documents are to be sent to the Career Development Bureau after Regional Command
comments and signatures are obtained.

Ontario Public Service (OPS) policy requires every OPS employee to have an annual Performance Development Plan (PDP) and
Learning and Development Plan. The Probationary Constable Evaluation form, in conjunction with the Constable position description
constitutes the PDP for OPP Constables while on probation. This form specifies the criteria by which the performance of Probationary
Constables is evaluated and establishes the basis for recommending (or not) a change from probationary to permanent status.

The Recruit Field Training Manual is the generic Performance Evaluation Plan for Probationary Constables. It is supplemented with an
individualized Work Improvement Plan when necessary to help a Probationary Constable satisfactorily meet all expectations set out in
this form. The Coach Officer and Supervisors roles are essential to the Probationary Constable’s success in obtaining permanent
status.
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Meets Requirements Performance consistently meets requirements.

Does Not Meet Requirements Performance fails to meet requirements.

(Mandatory that Work Improvement Plan be completed)

ATTITUDE TOWARDS LEARNING

Able to re-evaluate personal opinions, judgments and assumptions based on new
information and experiences; able to learn from mistakes and accept
disappointments as well as successes.

Specific example:

PC Jack has an obvious desire to learn and is willing to attempt any task given to him. He
seeks input, direction, and advice on every task that he performs. His body language shows
his disgust when he makes a mistake or has to be corrected on something and he appears
overly frustrated. He struggles with trying to put every situation into a mold or template that he
can follow and then being disappointed when things don't go exactly as planned. He also
places blame on the situation or individuals involved rather than accepting ownership for his
own mistakes.

On 10SEPO0S, PC Jack was completing a report from a stolen vehicle. He advised that he
needed assistance locating the address as he had never been shown how to search for one
before and link it properly. He was questioned as to how this was possible with eight months
on the job as this would have been taught in Orillia or his first occurrence at detachment. He
brought up another occurrence of his and showed the address which had not been entered
correctly. He was explained how to correct it and he placed the blame on another officer for
showing him the wrong way. It was apparent that he knew how to enter the address, but was
checking to see if his new coach would show him something different. When confronted on
this, he then advised that it was his mistake and he had been shown properly saying he was
embarrassed and was not trying to be untruthful.

No Basis for Rating Not demonstrated or observed. (Mandatory comment required)

-

Does Not Meet Requirements

PROVINCIAL STATUTES
Able to identify, articulate and process applicable elements in Provincial Statutes.

Specific example:

PC Jack appears to have an adequate understanding of the Provincial Statutes that he has
been observed dealing with this month. When questioned about types of offences and the
elements required to prove them he has for the most part been able to discuss them and
articulate why he may or may not have grounds to lay a charge. His hesiiztion lies with
actually deciding to make a stop or not - this is discussed under traffic.

Meets Requirements
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FEDERAL STATUTES
Able to identify, articulate and process applicable elements in Federal Statutes

Specific example:

As with Provincial Statutes, PC Jack appears to have a working knowledge of the offencsas
that he has encountered this month. His difficulty lies with converting that book knowiedge
into practice on the road. He appears very hesitant with making the choice to proceed with an
.arrest or a charge. Of the situations that were encountered this month, there was only one
that resulted in an arrest.

On 23SEP09 he was dispatched to an unwanted person call. Upon arriving at the residence
he began speaking with the complainant who had met PC Jack previously. The complainant
was seeking advice on what options he had and also what he wanted the officers to do. After
some time the complainant brought the unwanted person to the door. It was apparent quickly
that due to his intoxicated state that he could not stay. at the residence with the complainant.
_Up until the point that the suspect started to walk away from PC Jack, he made no indication
as to how he was going to resolve the situation. As the suspect started to leave, the coach
officer told PC Jack to arrest the male and he would be coming with police. At the time of the
arrest, search, or transport to detachment, the male was never read his rights to counsel.
When this was discussed afterwards with PC Jack, he advised that he didn't do it because he
didn’t think he had to for a Prevent Breach of Peace arrest, and then said it was because his
coach pressured him to proceed quickly with the arrest. As the issue of forgetting rights to
counse! and caution was raised in prior evaluations, it appears that this stills needs some
correction as it happened on the first arrest with the new coach officer.

0

Does Not Meet Requirements

POLICE ORDERS/PROCEDURESI/TECHNICAL SKILLS

{
o icentify. locate, articulate and demonstrate applicable elements of Police
'S periaining to policy, procedure, and guidelines. Able to utilize CPIC, E-mail,
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—ack shows a complete understanding of the policies and procedures that are used each
—= calegorizes every email he recieves into folders and has memory sticks full of reports
procedural examples.
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On the stolen vehicle occurrence mentioned above, he searched police orders without
difficully to locate the necessary information to complete the call.

Meets Requirements

S _en me e s om o

POLICE VEHICLE OPERATION

Drives a motor vehicle in compliance with traffic laws in a safe and proficient manner.
Employs appropriate pursuit and emergency driving strategies in compliance with
policy. Able to multitask effectively.

Specific example: :
PC Jack appears to be a very nervous driver and lacks confidence. He drives safely but
causes concern with some of his habits. PC Jack relies heavliy on his GPS unit. On more
' than once instance PC Jack has missed a turn going to a call because he has passed it before
his GPS told him to turn. When approaching intersections, he will often slow to almost a
complete stop even when the light is green. When questioned about this he advised that his
father taught him to be safe. He often travels at approximately 10km/h below the posted
speed limit, which creates long lines of traffic behind the cruiser and also confusion on ihe part
of the public with what he is going to do. When patrolling, if his coach starts a conversation or

slow.. His inability to multitask is also shown by the fact that he will not focus on the things
around him if he is distracted by something like a conversation. PC Jack alsc complsied =
driving assessment this month which has required him to have some remedial work done

Does Not Meet Requirements
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On 18SEPO0S PC Jack was returning to his patrol zone from a call. He was nwolved in 2
discussion with his coach about the call when a youth on the sidewalk rode ~is bicycle out in
front of the cruiser. PC Jack had to brake and then observed the youth do = circie on the road
in front of him and then proceed back onto the sidewalk. The youth had no heimet or light and
it was also well afte dark. When questioned as to why he didn’t stop to speak with the youth,
PC Jack advised that he wasn't thinking in a police officer mind set — he was told that he was
working the full 12 hours and that he needs to be able to multitask — just becauss he is talking
‘doesn’'t mean he can't stop to deal with an offence.

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT

Able to maintain a consistent level of proactive visible deterrence patrol in
conjunction with enforcement and motorist contacts. Generates a level of productivity
and enforcement quantity consistent with a conscientious effort balanced against the
requirements of other duties. Takes ownership of Road Safety, participates in
initiatives, ensures data integrity, seeks and identifies solutions to problems, and
shares relevant information/ideas.

Specific example:

PC Jack has written 4 provincial offence notices during this time frame. According to RMS, for
this month he had 21 calls for service of which 10 were reportable incidents. PC Jack is often
content on staying at the detachment to complete paperwork. He has difficulty prioritizing his
tasks to allow for more enforcement. He will get focused on one task or assignment and not
be able to think about proactive things until he has the first completed. He is being taught to
use the community policing offices to complete his work as opposed to wasting time by driving
all the way back to the detachment after each call.

Does Not Meet Requirements

iiﬁ-i—

ORAL

Questions and interviews others appropriately to gain information. Communicates
ideas and concepts clearly, effectively and in a professional manner.

Specific example:

PC Jack is making concerted efforts to improve in this area. He speaks very slowly and
methodically at calls so that the person he is speaking with understands what he is asking. He
is professional and polite with individuals. He needs to work on sorting through the
information he is given to ask more detailed questions to get the answers he needs. He
attempts to use templates for questioning and follows a format. This covers the basic points
but he misses relevant points pertinent to each individual case by doing this.

On 18SEPQ9, PC Jack was sent to his first sudden death call. He was unable to gather basic
information right at the beginning from the park owner to relay to the Sergeant who was on his
way. The park owner had no idea what PC Jack was initially asking until his coach stepped in
to clarify. It was explained to him how he needed to sort through all of the details to pinpoint
the main details to relay to other officers so the call could be completed efficiently.

Does Not Meet Requirements
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WRITTEN :
: Meets Requirements

Expresses self clearly and concisely in writing. Documents information accurately in |

a timely manner and includes all necessary information that is requirad for reports

utilizing electronic forms such as RMS.

Specific example:

PC Jack writes very detailed occurrence reports for the calls he attends. Aside from some
minor puncuation errors at times, he rarely lacks any of the required information for the reader.
He does need to be more careful with his note taking as in some cases he has not recorded
important details. This has been pointed out and will be monitered. A comment cannot be
:made on crown brief synopsis as no new ones were completed this month.

LISTENING SKILLS :
Meets Requirements
Expresses active listening skills; accurately understands and attends to the facts and
feelings of the sender. Able to clarify and re-frame the message with the sender in a
‘professional manner.

Specific example:

PC Jack is a very attentive listener and always confirms that he understands the conversation
he is having, whether it is instruction or gathering details from a complainant. In this month,
there have not been issues with him understanding or completing tasks as assigned.

- =S o e

a sudden death call PC Jack did very well at gathering the information he
7y distraught family member. He had to deal with someone who was upset
ncerstand all of the police procedures.

| nonvERBAL ;
Meets Requirements

- 323 zooroprate body language, gestures, and demeanor; is aware of their effect on
Speciic example
P : -3 coniinues to Ieam how he can impact situations WIthout even speaklng On the very

SO ‘f"'e'-uf"- whi le wearing sunglasses can cause problems. He corrected the situation
mmeciziely a2nd is more aware of these things.

RADIO COMMUNICATIONS :
Does Not Meet Requirements

Uses appropriate and respectful language when utilizing the communications
system, communicates effectively, uses 10 codes.

Specific example:

PC Jack uses proper language and codes on the radio. His struggles involve the actual use of
the radio. Though he continues to work at this, PC Jack seems to forget at times to update
the dispatcher with what he is doing and where he is going. He also has trouble with listening
to the radio when he is distracted by a conversation or task. His coach will remind him at
times that he is being called and he hasn't heard because he is doing something else.

On 18SEP09 PC Jack was dispatched to a collision and then was sent to a sudden dezth. PC
Jack requested that another officer attend to do his first call. It was pointed out to him that if
he had been listening to what his shift was doing, he would have realized that thers wers no
other officers available as they all had their own calls already.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-0887 (Rew Nowember 2008) 6
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COMMUNITY FOCUS

Demonstrates a desire to help and serve others; works to discover and mest
community needs; demonstrates a customer service orientation towards the public;
develops culturally appropriate contacts that can provide support to victims of crime.

Specific example:

When out in the community, PC Jack has shown a willingness to participate in directed patrols
when asked to do so by his supervisor. He needs to be encouraged as mentioned before to
:be more proactive and stay out in his community as opposed to going back to the detachment.
He is also learning the benefit of knowing people in his zone and how they can help him when
required.

Meets Requirements

"VALUING DIVERSITY

Works effectively with a wide cross-section of the community representing diverse
backgrounds, cultures and socio-economic circumstances.

Specific example:

Meets Requirerﬁents

B B

DECISIVE INSIGHT

Uses knowiedge and training to effectively problem solve situations and make the
best decision at the most appropriate time.

Specific example:

PC Jack has a lot of difficulty in this area. He is very intelligent person and is extremely book
smart. His struggle comes when he attempts to convert this book knowledge into practical use
on the road. PC Jack attempts to fit every incident into a mold or proforma that he can follow
in future calls. As long as the call plays out identical to the one he experienced before, he
does a good job. When the situation changes, PC Jack runs into trouble as he attempts to do
things from the way he has memorized before.

On 19SEPOS PC Jack observed a pedestrian walking down the road carrying a cup. PC
Jack's first reaction was to say that he thought the man was drunk. His reasoning was that it
was at night and he was hiding a cup. He proceeded to stop the cruiser (half in a live lane
with no emergency lights) and speak with the male. The male was going for a walk with his
Tim Horton's coffee. PC Jack was very awkward with his approach and it caused the male to
look at his coach officer for clarification as to why he was stopped. The male actually asked if
he was doing something wrong. The minute he realized it was a coffee cup and the male
wasn't intoxicated he should have changed his approach away from interrogation to a friendly
chat, which is was unable to do.

Does Not Meet Requirements

ANALYTICAL THINKING

Demonstrates logical cause and effect thinking; systematically identifies basic
patterns or connections between situations, persons or events; identifies key
elements in complex situations.

Specific example:
PC Jack does well at paris of this category, but in others he lacks. He is a2 very methodical
and systematic thinker, and tries to make patterns and proformas to handle his calls.. The

Does Not Meet Recurame
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problem lies in franslating these to the individual situations he is dealing win
-connecting the dots or piecing together the key elements to develop 2 solution :
focused on patterning himself after the way he did things before that he cannot 202t o
current set of circumstances.

For example, in the incident mentioned earlier involving the youth on the bicycle 2C Jack
would take the constuctive criticism and take it to mean that he should stop every youth on 2
bicycle without a helmet and no light. He has trouble deciphering between what procedures
are set in stone and which ones are flexible. In this example, PC Jack was reminded that the
instruction did not mean to stop every single youth on a bike now, that heading o an alarm call
would take precidence over something like that.

RESOLUTION

Selects the most effective problem-solving strategy and (when appropriate)
implements this strategy involving the community.

Specific example:

PC Jack has trouble determining what is the most appropriate solution to a problem he faces.
He either states that he does not know what to do and waits to be told, or he shows a lack of
confidence in trusting his decision is correct.

p the peace call on 15SEP09 PC Jack was unable to reach either the

= homeowner at the time of the call. He decided to attend the residence and

7o one was home. He then proceeded to call the dispatcher and have her call
D nd and gather her belongings. The coach officer stopped this and
would have someone come to get there belongings alone without

hey didn't take the homeowners property. He blamed his lack of

oiher oficers he worked with saying he thought he had seen them do that

na E_v When he was asked to explain the circumstances of that call, it was
not 2 similar incident and he agreed that the details were different.

m
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Does Not Meet Requirements

FOLLOW-UP ORIENTATION

-

Zoncucts zppropriate follow-up as required to complete a thorough investigation.

Specific example:

=C Jack does well in this regard and attempts to complete his reports the instant that his call
is complete. He approaches his coach before each shift with a list of things he needs to do or
is working on.

_-__-_-J;,-_g!-gﬁ_-_-rxg_-_l

Meets Requirements

INITIATIVE

| Tries to make a positive difference, improve outcomes and effectively manage
problems.

il Specific example:

I PC Jack is doing the best he can given the circumstances. He is willing 1o
participate in things like RIDE checks and tries to stay positive. He undersiza
he has work to do to improve in several areas and has been willing to attempt

| correct these areas. He needs to continue to work at staying out of the cetzchment

ll

Q m
[\

Meets Requirements
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and working in his zone, not only to improve his enforcement totals but 1o remain
visible for the community.

PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY

Takes responsibility for one’s own actions and consequences and willingly deals with
any identified performance deficiencies.

Specific example:

In contrast to saying that he is making attempts to improve, PC Jack shows no ability to accept
responsibility for his actions. He will work at improving the deficiencies, but he never will
accept that it is his fault - he will always blame his issues on another officer or individual.

From the first day with his new coach officer, it was evident that this was going to be a
problem area. PC Jack requested help with completing a vehicle record search on MTO. He
advised that he had never done this before, which was a surprise given he was at the 8 month
mark on the road. He was shown where to locate the form and advised to attempt to fill in the
blanks. He then brought it back for review and there were two minor errors pointed out. Upon
hearing this, PC Jack advised that when another officer showed him before how to do the form
that he said it was okay the way he had done it. PC Jack was advised immediately that
answer shopping was one of his problem areas and it would not be tolerated.. He'was ‘advised
that he could not set up his coach or other officers by asking questions that he already knew
the answers to just to point out that he had been taught differently. He was also told that lying
and blaming other officers was unacceptable. PC Jack apologized and said it wouldn't
happen again.

Since that day, it has been daily that something will come up where PC Jack attempts to ask
questions that he already knows the answer to. On 19SEP0S he asked his coach how to sign
a ticket because he didn't know the correct way to sign. He advised on 15SEPQ9 that he did
not know how to start off his notebook as he had never been taught. It was explained in both
instances to him that it couldn't be true that he hadn't been shown these basic tasks. It was
pointed out again that it was clear that he was not being truthful just to see if this coach officer
would give a different answer so that he could blame the other officer. He was told that his
coach officer was not going to play games with him and PC Jack smiled. It was apparent that
PC Jack knew that his.coach officer had figured out what he was attempting to do.

Does Not Meet Requirements

PLANNING & ORGANIZING

Sets priorities, co-ordinates and schedules each task in 2 logical manner while
exercising time management skills.

Specific example:

When it comes to paperwork and follow-up, PC Jack is wery organized and looks afier his task
list appropriately. In regards to calls for service, P uble priorifizing his calls - this
is commented on, under Flexibility and Problerr solv

Meets Requirements

FLEXIBILITY
Adapts to a variety of changing situations. indwvicuzs 2r2 zroues

Specific example:

PC Jack has difficulty under stressful situations. He =
specific task, but he has trouble adapting to multipis
than one task at once, his decision-making tends to
as his driving.

On 09SEPO0S at the start-of shift PC:Jack was advised of 2 pemaiog tmas oa —& wss

Does Not Meet Requirements
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asked to call the dispatcher for details. Upon returning to his coach, he advised =z e
were three calls outstanding and he had taken details on a stolen vehicie. He was zcwses o
call back and get all three call details, and then prioritize which one to deal with frst ==
returned to advise that the threats call was not in his zone. It was explained how wih oni
three day shift officers working for the first hour of the day, he would be izking ca's in even
zone. After 45 mintues he still had not contacted the complainant for the threats ca' which
was obviously the most important call.

‘t

INTEGRITY

Demonstrates courage of convictions and ethical standards as set out in The
Promise of the OPP. Protects the rights of all persons (inclusive of victims, accused
persons and marginalized persons) consistent with the Canadian Charter of Rights
and Freedoms and the Ontario Human Rights Code.

Specific example:

Meets Requirements

RESPECTFUL RELATIONS

Exercses the skill and willingness to react sensitively; to be empathic,
compzassionate and sincere. Recognizes the positive contributions of others;

demaonsirates frust in others by acknowledging their strengths, skills and expertise.
Specic example:
:C: Jack has the first part of this category covered well. He is polite and cooperative

1

nzs the ability to be compassionate to those in need. Unfortunately, he has not
1ec the trust of his coworkers with his decision to answer shop. As mentioned
orevi :-s[,f PC Jack continually asks questions that he appears to know the answers
0 alrzady. It appears that he is well aware of the fact that he is doing this as he has
:ruc‘-ced sometimes when his coach officer has pointed it out to him. He respects
the skils and expertise of his partners, however has shown that he will blame
another officer rather than admit a mistake.

1 i1
a
5 a

Does Not Meet Requirements

SELF-CONFIDENCE

Believes in one’s abilities, understands one’s own strengths and limitations; able to
receive constructive criticism while maintaining professionalism.

Specific example:

PC Jack does not show a lot of confidence in doing his job. When accepting criticism he often
goes quiet and appears angry. He then takes time to formulate a response which always
entails placing the blame on another officer for causing his error. He has been encouraged to
trust his instincts in making decisions instead of solely relying on his coach for the answers.

On 020CTO09 at a family dispute call, PC Jack got to a point in the investigation L‘"" it was
clear that he did not know what to advise that complainant. Instead of admitiing o the
complainant that he didn't know what to do, he continued to attempt to resclve things by ;'".'sﬂ

answers that were not correct. He ultimately stopped himself by directing the compia to
talk to his coach instead because he was the more senior officer. It was explained o 7im that
people appreciate the fact that some of us are learning a job and that honesty works best in
gaining the publics trust.

o

Does Not Meet Requirements

-_-_-__-_---__-!!;
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TEAM WORK

Works effectively with others towards a common purpose while putin
goals ahead of personal achievement.

——
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Specific example:
PC Jack has been a willing participant in shift RIDE checks. Though guiet in naturs. he
appears to get along well with the other members of his shift.

Meets Requirements

SELF-AWARENESS

Recognizes and manages personal biases, assumptions and stereotypes that can
influence actions, communication, relationships, judgments and decisions.

Specific example:
=C Jack is aware that everyone comes from a different background with different opinions.
He does not let these things affect his decisions or communications with the publc.

Meets Requirements

i—ﬁi-

DEPORTMENT

Takes constructive action, deals with situations while maintaining professionalism.

Specific example: ‘
Other than going quiet at imes during instruction, PC Jack has not shown any instances
where he has not been able to control his emotions.

Controls emotions, especially when provoked or when facing opposition or hostility.

Meets Requirements

APPEARANCE
Projects a positive and professional image; maintains uniform and equipment.

Specific example:
PC Jack always maintains his uniform and equipment in top condition.

Meets Requirements

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT -PCS055F (Rew. Nowember 2008)
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Evaluation Meeting

[] Ihave metand discussed my performance with my coach officer or my accountable supervisor.
[] 1 have reviewed and discussed with my coach officer or my supervisor, my responsibilities under the policy on Safe
Storage and Handling of Firearms.
g [ ] | have reviewed and discussed with my coach officer, or my supervisor, my performance in relation to my
.I responsibilities under the Professionalism, and Workplace Discrimination and Harassment Prevention policies.

Employee’s Comments:

Employee’s Signature: Date:

Coach Officer Comments:

Coach Officer's Signature (Performance has been observed that supports the rating Date:
assigned for each category):

Accountable Supervisor: Accountable Supervisor's Signature: Date:

H Accountable Supervisor's Comments (Mandatory):

| Comments (Mandatory):

t:etacrment Commander: Detachment Commander's Signature: Date:

Instructions:
At the conclusion of each evaluation period:
e Forward the completed and signed ORIGINAL document to Region/Bureau for signatures and tracking
purposes.

Comments (Mandatory)

', Regional Commander (or designate): Regional Commander's (or designate) Date:
Signature:

PROBATIONARY CONSTAELE PERFOSMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-066P (Rev. November 2008)
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Instructions:
At the conclusion of the evaluation period:

e Return a signed COPY of completed document o the mamber.
e Forward the completed and signed ORIGINAL cocument 1o Carser Development Bureau for tracking
purposes.

Personal information on this form is collected under the autherity of Sec. 17(2) of the Police Services Act, R.S.0. 1990, and will be used for the purpose '
of evaluating your job performance with the Ontario Provincial Polics.
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j File: 291
. e o PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

This plan is designed to assist the supervisor in addressing employes performance problems. The objective of
this plan is to correct identified work performance deficiencies or behavicur problems in order to elicit an
acceptable level of work performance and meet the requirements for Probationary Constable.
B This plan will be initiated when the PCS 066P indicates:
. e DOES NOT MEET REQUIREMENTS in any category, or
e NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.

Note: Career Development Bureau shall be consulted regarding any evaluation for which a WORK
IMPROVEMENT PLAN has been |mp|emented

obatior PC Michael JACK

| Sgt. Peter Butorac

12680 6901

(1) Attitude Towards Learning - Able to re-evaluate personal opinions, judgements and assumptions based on new information and
' experiences; able to learn from mistakes and accept disappointments as well as successes.

(2) Feceral Stalutes - Able to identify, articulate and process applicable elements in Federal Statutes

(3) Poice Vehicle Operation - Drives a motor vehicle in compliance with traffic laws in a safe and proficient manner. Employs
‘= pursuit and emergency driving strategies in compliance with policy. Able to multitask effectively.

£ Tra7c Enforcement - Able to maintain a consistent level of proactive visible deterrence patrol in conjunction with enforcement and
: Generates a level of productivity and enforcement quantity consistent with a conscientious effort balanced against
of otner duties. Takes ownership of Road Safety, pamCIpates in initiatives, ensures data integrity, seeks and

£ Cra - Questons and interviews others appropriately to gain information. Communicates ideas and concepts clearly, effectively and

C
2 proiessional manner.

£ Raco Communications - Uses appropriate and respectful language when utilizing the communications system, communicates

m sfectely, uses 10 codes.

7 Decsive Insight - Uses knowledge and training to effectively problem solve situations and make the best decision at the most
appropriate time.

(8) Anazlytical Thinking - Demonstrates logical cause and effect thinking; systematically identifies basic patterns or connections between
situations, person or events; identifies key elements in complex situations.

.i (9) Resolution - Selects the most effective problem-solving strategy and (when appropriate) implements this strategy involving the
community.

(10) Personal Accountability - Takes responsibility for one’s own actions and consequences and willingly deals with any identified
performance deficiencies.

(11) Flexibility - Adapts to a variety of changing situations, individuals and groups.

(12) Respectful Relations - Exercises the skill and willingness to react sensitively: to be empathic. compassionate and sincere.
Recognizes the positive contributions of others; demonstrates trust in others by acknowiedging their strengths, skills and expertise.

(13) Self-Confidence - Believes in one's abilities, understands one's own strengths and fmiiztions: able to receive constructive criticism

' while maintaining professionalism.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 1
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Coach Officers Comments:

Coach Officers Date:
Signature:

Probationary Constable’s Comments:

Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

(1) Attitude Towards Learning - PC Jack can work towards meeting standards in this category by accepting ownership and
responsibility for his mistakes. He has the desire to learn, he just needs to focus on correction not blame. This will continue to be
addressed by the coach officer whenever it occurs and corrected immediately.

(2) Federal Statutes - PC Jack will need to invest some of his time in studying the elements of criminal offences and his arrest
authorities and procedures. At each call for service that provides the opportunity; these elements will be discussed to ensure that PC
Jack is aware of the circumstances and what options are available. While enroute to calls, he and his coach are already developing a
game plan of how to handle the call based on dispatch information alone.

(3)" Police Venhicle Operation - PC Jack will be completing remedial driver training with Sgt. Kent Taylor of GHQ.

(4) Traffic Enforcement - Use directed patrol boards to assign PC Jack to specific enforcement areas for one hour each day. This will
allow him to go to a known problem area where he will ensure that each shift he comes away with some positive enforcement. To be
completed daily and documented through DAR. If unable to complete due to calls for service PC Jack can document this and report to
his coach for the next evaluation period.

(5) Oral - PC Jack will need to focus more closely on hearing exactly what things are being said by the people he is speaking with. This
will flow directly from his increased knowledge of Federal and Provincial Statutes as he will learn what questions to ask to help
complete his investigation. When time permits, he can plan ahead and tell his coach officer what things he will be asking at the calls
and what he plans to do with the information. He needs to avoid memorizing steps and listening to the information given to him through
his questions.

(6) Radio Communications - PC Jack will be monitored closely to ensure that he advises the dispatcher of every stop that he makes
and what he is doing. It will continue to be pointed out to him by his coach officer if he ever misses hearing the radio.

(7) Decisive Insight - PC Jack needs to make his best efforts at using common sense. Role playing ahead of time prior to attending
calls can assist in this somewhat, and he will continue to be steered away from attempting to memorize calls and locations.

(8) Analytical Thinking - As mentioned in the Oral category, as he improves with his knowledge of Federal Statutes, it flows that his
thinking will improve as well. He will continue to discuss his thoughts and ideas with his coach officer when possible and avoid asking
for the answer from his coach officer.

(9) Resolution - PC Jack will continue to be forced to make decisions =t calls. When he often shys away from making the decision 2nc
asks for the answer, he will me made to think on his own and develop 2 plan. Again, when time permits, these plans will be reviswss
before and after the calls to determine their effectiveness.

R T e o ————

(10) Personal Accountability - No specific action step othe: han cbseneing that ofher tasks are completed. It flows that if attempts ar=

made to correct the problems and the steps are completed than the accountzbility will meet requirements.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 3
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(11) Flexibility - As the fall months are slower than the summer, PC Jack will have an opportunity again at a slower pace to show he
can multitask. He will have discussions with his coach officer about calls for service each day and why he chooses to do one over the
other. He will also be asked to start each day with a plan of what he wants to accomplish.

_(12) Respectful Relations - PC Jack has to commit to himself that he will not anwers shop and not blame others for his mistakes. He
needs to commit to accepting responsibility for his actions. Once this is done, he will gain the trust of those he has spurned in the past.

aE aGN Wy o

(13) Self-Confidence - PC Jack will have to continue to just trust his own instincts. He needs to gain confidence in order for most of the
other areas to show improvement. He is trying hard not to fail, and as a result is hesitant to make mistakes. This is a natural part of
‘learning and he needs to accept that he will make errors, but they can be corrected with work. :

Comments mandatory at all levels
Accountable Supervisor's Comments:

Accouniable Supervisor's Date:
Signature: :
Probzaiionary Constable’s Date:
Sionshre

Signare

Zetachment Commander's Comments:
&Zeta:'ref: Commander’s Date:
Signaire

lLRe-gioral Commander's (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Date:

lI Signature:

(1) Llistening Skills - PC Jack has followed all directions as assigned by his new coach officer and Sergeant.

(2) Follow-Up Orientation - PC Jack has not shown any concerns in this area. = o keep his work up to date.

(3) Planning & Organizing - PC Jack is very organized individual. The concems identfed with priorizing calls is discussed under
Flexibility and Problem Solving.

(4) Provincial Statutes - PC Jack appears to have a good working knowledge in ths 2re2 no ssues observed this past month.
PROBATIONARY CONSTASLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 3
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: (6) Self-Awareness - PC Jack did not display and concerns in this arez and 's 2wars of indvidual backgrounds.

(6) Teamwork - PC Jack has worked well with the members of his shift anc parficipates in RIDE checks.

(7) Written.- PC Jack writes-effective reports - no new crown brief synopsis were cbserved this past month.

(8) Deportment - PC Jack has been observed control his emotions appropriaiely on any calls or situations he has been involved with.

Standards “met” have been indicated in the RESULTS ACHIEVED area. Standards that have not been “met*

will continue to be documented in the next month’s improvement plan.

- .

Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature: :

Accountable Supervisor's Date:
Signature:

Detachment Commander's Comments (mandatory):

Detachment Commander’s Date:
Signature:

_‘—J—‘—-

Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Date:
Signature:

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT
(Rev. October08)
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From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

' Sent: October-07-09 8:26 AM
To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Slater, Peter (MTO)
Subject: FW: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

Colleen | spoke with Sgt Butorac this morning and he has a 0800hrs meeting with the Crown. Could we make the meeting
. 1030hrs? Will you have a # for the teleconference? Tks Ron
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From: Butorac, Peter (JUS)

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 6:29 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

we'll be available
Pete

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: Ociober 5, 2009 5:01 PM
To: ¥ohen, Colleen (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS)

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

~&i=r Fease ensure Rich has time Wed morning to complete this and get it to Colleen. Jason would be a good candidats
¥ =ingoo t if Rich is going to be in the office. Ron

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 5:00 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: Re: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

! am good thursday at 0800 but really need the draft version to review to see what is there

Let me know which day/time is good

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: Mon Oct 05 16:58:19 2009

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

| hope so but they are off on rest days and don't return to work until Wed. Rich seem to indicate he has lots of
documentation. The common theme here is Mike continues to not be accountable for his own actions. Perhaps
Thursday would be the best day for a phone conference. Ron

----- Original Message-----

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 4:56 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: Re: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

Hi
Ron
N




Will we have a draft verison of pcs68/wip oy Tat tais

I
(8]

With rich and the sgt on nights will he be ab'=

Colleen

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

To: Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Nig, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma,
Jason (JUS); Salter, Peter (JUS)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Sent: Mon Oct 05 16:41:26 2009

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

The shift is on rest days and work their Iast 2 day shifts Wed and Thur 07 and 08 Oct this week
before starting 2 weeks of days. | have a meeting on Wed at 1000hrs and 1430hrs | would
suggest either Wed morning at 0900hrs or Thursday. | don't know if Rich has any court on these
two days. Ron

From: Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS);
Salter, Peter (JUS)

Cc:  Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

Everyone:
| am on vacation starting 070ct. S/Sgt Peter Salter is sitting in for me.
Pete: are you available for a meeting tomorrow?

Insp. D. Lee

Regional Manager

Staff Development and Training
OPP Central Region
705-329-7418

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: October 5, 2009 3:18 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michzel Jack

Ron

| think it would be a good icdeza &
The next PCS66P and WIP is

c 0

all with you folks in Det, Dave and myself.

- i

(4]
1

(7]

It would help to have a drafi«

What date works for you folks @

Colleen




C.S.Kohen

Staffing Officer

Career Development Bureau
905 681-2511 (office)

505 4030 ( VNET)

905 973- 8877 (cell)

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: October 5, 2009 2:11 PM

To: Taylor, Kent (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (3US); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS);
Postma, Jason (JUS)

Cc:  Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: FW: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

| have placed a copy of this in Mike Jack's file. Last week when Kent called Rich Nie
went over some other info concerning Mike Jack's progress. He advises Mike Jack is still
not being accountable for his own actions. He is concerned about his progress in other
areas. As an example Rich advised of scene security detail at a fire. Mike told him he
had never done this before. So Rich explained what his responsibilities would be. Mike
then asked him where the plate log was? Rich questioned him and he told him that he
understood he should copy down plates of vehicles passing the scene. Rich advised that
this was for eg. vehicles that may drive by a few times or be suspicious not the next door
neighbour leaving their house. Mike produced an instruction sheet he had previously
been given that covered this. Rich finds he is constantly being told by Mike. " | have
never done this before" when he has or he has the instructions and if a small point is
missed he questions this or states | was not trained properly. Anyway his next
anniversary date is coming up and | have advised Rich he should have a conference call
with Colleen prior to disclosing his next evaluation.

As has been said earlier Mike is very book smart it appears the common sense factor or
the transfer of book to practical is not taking place very well. Ron

-———-Original Message-----

From: McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 10:50 AM

To:  Campbell, Ron (JUS); Taylor, Kent (JUS)
Cc:  Lungstrass, Chris (JUS)

Subject: FW: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

Staff Sgt Ron Campbell / Sgt Kent Taylor

Here is the report on Probationary CST Michael Jack. As discussed Sgt Kent Taylor will
do some remedial driving with Cst Jack. If you require any additional information please
give me a call.

Dave
503-4561
613-284-4561

<< File: D. McNeely M. Jack Driving Memo.pdf >>
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From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: October-05-09 5:01 PM

To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter JUS)
Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

Peter, Please ensure Rich has time Wed morning to complete this and get it to Colleen. Jason would be a good candidate
for Mike to go out with if Rich is going to be in the office. Ron

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 5:00 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: Re: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

| am good thursday at 0900 but really need the draft version to review to see what is there

Let me know which day/time is good

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)
Sent: Mon Oct 05 16:58:19 2009
Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack
~ope so but they are off on rest days and don't return to work until Wed. Rich seem to indicate he has lots of
Zocumentztion. The common theme here is Mike continues to not be accountable for his own actions. Perhaps

MIrss

Thursczy would be the best day for a phone conference. Ron

-———-QOriginal Message-----

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 4:56 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: Re: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

Hi
Ron

Will we have a draft verison of pcs66/wip by that date ?
With rich and the sgt on nights will he be able to join ?

Colleen

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS) :
To: Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma,
Jason (JUS); Salter, Peter (JUS)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Sent: Mon Oct 05 16:41:26 2009

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

il




suggest either Wed morning at 0800hrs or Thurszay  2orwrow ° R
two days. Ron

[

h has any court on these

From: Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS © N Sucmars IS - Sumorac, Peter (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS);
Salter, Peter (JUS)

Cc:  Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michae! Jack

Everyone:
| am on vacation starting 070ct. S/Sgt Peter Szalter is sitting in for me.
Pete: are you available for a meeting tomorrow?

Insp. D. Lee

Regional Manager

Staff Development and Training
OPP Central Region
705-329-7418

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: October 5, 2009 3:18 PM

To:  Campbell, Ron (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS)
Cc:  Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

Ron

I think it would be a good idea to have a conf call with you folks in Det, Dave and myself.

The next PCS66P and WIP is due on the 08 Oct.
It would help to have a draft version of both .

What date works for you folks ?

Colleen

C.S.Kohen

Staffing Officer

Career Development Burezu
905 681-2511 (office)

505 4030 (VNET)

905 973- 8877 (cell)

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: October 5, 2009 2:11 PM

To:  Taylor, Kent (JUS); Kohen, Colle=s LS == Zawe £ US): Nig, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS);
Postma, Jason (JUS)

Cc:  Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: FW: DRIVING MEMO - Michast ok
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I have placed a copy of this in Mike Jack's fie Lzst wese wren Kant called Rich Nie
went over some other info concerning Miks Jack H vises Mike Jack is still
not being accountable for his own actions = nis progress in other
areas. As an example Rich advised of scere secursy
had never done this before. So Rich explaines ponsibilities would be. Mike
then asked him where the plate log was? Rich 2 7'm and he told him that he
understood he should copy down plates of vehicies s ng the scene. Rich advised that

this was for eg. vehicles that may drive by 2 few tmes o suspicious not the next door
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

Here is the report on Probationary CST Michael Jack. As discussed Sgt Kent Taylor wi
do some remedial driving with Cst Jack. If you require any additional information pleass
give me a call.

Dave
503-4561
613-284-4561

<< File: D. McNeely M. Jack Driving Memo.pdf >>
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From: Campbell, Ron (JUS]
Sent: October-05-09 458 ©
To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)
Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michas! Jack

| hope so but they are off on rest days and don't return to work unt Wed. Rich seem to indicate he has lots of
documentation. The common theme here is Mike cortm_cs 0 not be accountable for his own actions. Perhaps Thursday
would be the best day for a phone conference. Ron

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

From Campbell, Ron (JUS)

To: Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma, Jason
(JUS); Salter, Peter (JUS)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Sent: Mon Oct 05 16:41:26 2009

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

The shift is on rest days and work their last 2 day shifts Wed and Thur 07 and 08 Oct this week before
starting 2 weeks of days. | have a meeting on Wed at 1000hrs and 1430hrs 'would-suggest-eitherWed-
morning at 0800hrs or Thursday. | don't know if Rich has any court on these two days. Ron

From: Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Salter, Peter
us)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

Everyone:
| am on vacation starting 070ct. S/Sgt Peter Salter 's s@rng = for me
Pete: are you available for a meeting tomorrow?

Insp. D. Lee
Regional Manager
Staff Development and Training




OPP Central Region
705-329-7418

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: October 5, 2009 3:18 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Ne, Richar
Cc:  Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack
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Se=t=r (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS)

Ron

| think it would be a good idea to have a conf call with you folks in Det, Dave and myself. The
next PCS66P and WIP is due on the 08 Oct.

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

To: Taylor, Kent (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma, Jason
(3us)

Cc:  Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Subject: FW: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

| have placed a copy of this in Mike Jack's file. Last week when Kent called Rich Nie went over
some other info concerning Mike Jack's progress. He advises Mike Jack is still not being
accountable for his own actions. He is concerned about his progress in other areas. As an
example Rich advised of scene security deiail 2t 2 fire. Mike told him he had never done this
ites would be. Mike then asked him where the
‘o'd h'm that he understood he should copy down
sec that this was for eg. vehicles that may drive by
our leaving their house. Mike produced an

plate log was? Rich questioned
plates of vehicles passing the sce
a few times or be suspicious not

instruction sheet he had previou
told by Mike. " | have never dong
small point is missed he questcon
anniversary date is coming up 2r
Colleen prior to disclosing his next
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ned properly. Anyway his next
ould have a conference call with

[

As has been said earlier Miks is vary Dooe 7@ @ 2ooears the common sense factor or the
transfer of book to practical is not =kng pace vy well. Ron

From: McNeely, Dave (JUS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 10:3C &AM
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

Here is the report on Probationary CST Michael Jack A

remedial driving with Cst Jack. If you require any additionzal information

Dave
503-4561
613-284-4561

<< File: D. McNeely M. Jack Driving Memo.pdf >>

t Kent Taylor will do some
please give me a call.
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From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent: October-05-09 4:41 PM
To: Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen JUS: Nie. Richard JUS): Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma,
Jason (JUS); Salter, Peter (JUS)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
. Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack
The shift is on rest days and work their last 2 day shifts Wed and Thur 07 a2nd 08 Oct this week before starting 2 weeks of
days. | have a meeting on Wed at 1000hrs and 1430hrs | would suggest either Wed morning at 0900hrs or Thursday. |

_ don't know if Rich has any court on these two days. Ron

From: Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 4:18 PM

To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (3US); Postma, Jason (JUS); Salter, Peter (JUS)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Subject: RE: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack
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Everyone:

I am on vacation starting 07Oct. S/Sgt Peter Salter is sitting in for me.

Pete: are you available for a meeting tomorrow?

insp. D. Lee
Regional Manager
St=% Development and Training
OPP Central Region
T05-328-7418
From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)
Sert cinber 5, 2009 3:18 PM
Tax C oell, Ron (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS)
O Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Suitiect: =E: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack
fmik @ wou < :: 2 good idea to have a conf call with you folks in Det, Dave and myself. The next PCS66P and WIP
s oue on the 08 Oct
CwouC nep o have a draft version of both .

C.S.Kohen

St=ffing Officer

Career Development Bureau
205 681-2511 (office)

505 4030 (VNET)

805 973- 8877 (cell)
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From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: October 5, 2009 2:11 PM

To: Taylor, Kent (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Lee, Dawe & IS We St LS Butorac, Peter (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS)
Cc Johnston, Mike P. (JUS) i

Subject: FW: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

| have placed a copy of this in Mike Jack's file. Last wesk when ¥art 22 22 Rich Nie went over some other info
concerning Mike Jack's progress. He advises Mike Jack is st not o2 ng 2ccountable for his own actions. He is
concerned about his progress in other areas. As an examp Zwised of scene security detail at a fire. Mike told
zins onsibiites would be. Mike then asked him where
the plate log was? Rich questloned him and he told h im that he underst :,d ne should copy down plates of vehicles
passing the scene. Rich advised that this was for eg. veh cles that may drive by a few times or be suspicious not the
next door neighbour leaving their house. Mike produced an fr :r.::: sheet he had previously been given that
covered this. Rich finds he is constantly being told by Mike. ” I have never done this before" when he has or he has
the instructions and if a small point is missed he questions this or states | was not trained properly. Anyway his next
anniversary date is coming up and | have advised Rich he should have a conference call with Colleen prior to
disclosing his next evaluation.
As has been said earlier Mike is very book smart it appears the common sense factor or the transfer of book to
practical is not taking place very well. Ron

From: McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 10:50 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Taylor, Kent (JUS)
Cc: Lungstrass, Chris (JUS)

Subject: FW: DRIVING MEMO - Michael Jack

Staff Sgt Ron Campbell / Sgt Kent Taylor

Here is the report on Probationary CST Michael Jack. As discussed Sgt Kent Taylor will do some remedial driving
with Cst Jack. If you require any additional information please give me a call.

Dave

503-4561
813-284-4561

<< File: D. McNeely M. Jack Driving Memo.pdf >>
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From: Taylor, Kent (JUS)

Sent: September-29-09 2:39 PM

To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Campbell, Ron JUS

Cc: McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Subject: RE: Driving assessment - Michael Jack - requires remedial driving.

S/Sgt's Kohen and Campbell

I just hung up from a fairly lengthy phone call with Dave McNeely regarding PC Jack. | believe that it will require a
considerable investment in time to get him up to speed in regard to his driving. | am acquainted with PC Jack from his
recruit training and other performance issues at detachment. To be honest, | am somewhat puzzied in this case. | am
wondering if there are issues that may have been identified in his psychological assessment that may shed some ligh'tﬁién
his driving behaviour also? Is this information possibly available to me?

If, pending further discussion with both of you, we decide to invest the time in his driving, | will likely take the file over from
Sgt McNeely.

Collesn, would you please give me a call at your convenience. | will then call Staff Campbell to discuss the matter further.
Kent

Sgt. T.K (Kent) Tayior

f: o Pol = Acacemy

Dmwer Traiming Coordinator

e ¥oren, Colleen (JUS)

Semt: Segtemiber 29, 2009 2:20 PM

T Taylor, Kent (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)

= ed = Drving assessment - Michael Jack - requires remedial driving.
Irmportamce: High

Kent

This will need to be expedited as he is in month 9

Can you please advise

Colleen

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 29, 2009 12:57 PM

To: Butorac, Peter (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Subject: FW: Driving assessment - Michael Jack - requires remedial driving.
. Importance: High

. To: Campbell, Ron U

We will need to make Mike available for this.
In my conversation with Dave McNeely he feels he is correctable... and he nor the public are in danger. Ron

----- Original Message——
From: McNNesly, Dave (JUS)
Sent: Ti r 25, 2009 11:21 AM




Cc: Taylor, Kent (JUS); Lungstrass, Chris (JUS)
Subject: Driving assessment - Michael Jack - requires remedia owme
Importance: High

Hello Ron / Kent
| completed the assessment for Michael and received feecback o e company that assesses the results.
| recommend remedial driving for Michael.

1 will do up a more formal report by Friday of this week. We shou'c =250 c=bref the driving assessment once you get the
written report.

| am not sure how Kent wants to do the remedial it may involve some tme.
Thanks

Dave







From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: September-24-09 9:10 AM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Stevenson, Hugh (JUS)
Subject: RE: Old occurrence involving PC JAC

Good Morning

I don't know if you have an opportunity to read the occurrence report . Is this something Region wants me to explore ?
This was 4 years ago and we don't even know if the security company that employed Prob Jack did any documentation
and if so ... how would this assist us in his new role ? . He was acting in his previous employment and is not an accused:
.. In saying that, | agree he did not make the right choice back then but should that influence us now in his new role ?

Unless | am missing something ... Let me know

Colleen

C.S.Kohen
Staffing Officer
Caresr Development Bureau

905 881-2511 (office)
505 4030 ( VNET)
205 973- 8877 (cell)

Fromm: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Senmt: September 23, 2009 8:55 AM

Tec ¥ohen, Colleen (JUS)

Simbjlect= RE: Old occurrence involving PC JACK

m=wes Lpcztec Supt Stevenson on this recent information on P/C Jack.

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: September 23, 2009 8:39 AM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
Subject: Re: Old occurrence involving PC JACK

I will do some inquiringinhr
| would like to know how the sgt found this info ?

Colleen




From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: Wed Sep 23 08:37:23 2009

Subject: FW: Old occurrence involving PC JACK

Ron/ Colleen - Confidential
FYI

Mike

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: September 22, 2009 9:18 PM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Subject: Old occurrence involving PC JACK

Inspector,

I'm not sure that this has any bearing on PC JACK's current situation, but please read this occurrence dated from 2005 -
SP05112642 . Shaun was looking up a suspect who happened to be involved in this occurrence. Michael Jack was also
involved, but was never linked to the occurrence as an involved person. As a result, I'm sure this never made it into his
background investigation. It certainly seems to be congruent with the issues we are currently facing with him now.

Regards,

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (705) 742-9247
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From: k< P. (JUS)

Sent: September-23-09 8:37 AM

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

Sgt. 3740

Peterborough County OPP
YNET 5084120

Ted : (705) 742-0401

Fax : (T0S) 742-8247
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From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: September-14-09 11:41 AM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS); Campbell, Ron JUS)
Cc: Filman, Shaun (JUS)

Subject: RE: JACK WIP masterc.doc

Good Morning

| have reviewed the WIP and looks good .. But | do suggest this last comment be removed. It is our
role over the next few more months to help him with these areas and we should not expect to resolve
all of these immediately.

Also on the PCS66P.. It should read month 8

Once discussed lets look at another conference call maybe next week if that works with the new
platoon

“ACK s expecied to resolve the 10 items listed above by his second evaluation with his new coach
cer. This will ensure a proper amount of time to work with his coach officer in achieving these

——-0Original Message-----

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: September 13, 2009 5:36 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Subject: JACK WIP masterc.doc

Ron and Colleen,

Please find a revised WIP for PC JACK. PC FILMAN has compiled the ten separate WIP's into one
and | have tweaked them to their final draft.

Robert Flindall
Sgt. 9740
Peterborough County OPP

VNET 501-4620
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From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent: September-14-09 10:44 AM
To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Flindall, Robert JUS): Nie, Richard (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS);
Butorac, Peter (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK WIP masterc.doc
Attachments: JACK WIP masterc.doc

Mike | will defer this to you for D/Commander Comments unless you prefer | add mine as Operations
Manager.

Rich Jason and Peter: Please wait until we have heard from Colleen prior to disclosure. Tks Ron

----- Original Message-----

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 5:36 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Subject: JACK WIP masterc.doc

Ron and Colleen,
Sase find a revised WIP for PC JACK. PC FILMAN has compiled the ten separate WIP's into one
nave tweaked them to their final draft.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 8740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 501-4620
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Ontario PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE

Provincial
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

This plan is designed to assist the supervisor in addressing employes performance problems. The objective of
this plan is to correct identified work performance deficiencies or behaviour problems in order to elicit an
acceptable level of work performance and meet the requirements for Probationary Constable.
This plan will be initiated when the PCS 066P indicates:

e DOES NOT MEET REQUIREMENTS in any category. or

e NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.
Note: Career Development Bureau shall be consuited regarding any evaluation for which a WORK
IMPROVEMENT PLAN has been lmplemented

:| R FLINDALL

9740

1)Personal accountability - PC JACK has difficulty accepting responsibility for his actions where these actions have either been deemed
inappropriate or deficient. One of the priorities of the 2008-2010 OPP Strategic Plan is effectiveness. A key strategy in achieving

iti omes in this area is to hold ourselves accountable through ongoing evaluation in Performance Management. By showing
ss to accept responsibility for his actions and blaming others, PC JACK has difficulty in learning from his mistakes in

pare himself for the future.

Sialhuies - PC Cr( scored well in his OPC federal statutes component, however he has difficulty in putting book knowiedge
m /=stlgatlons PC JACK has investigated many federal statute offences in his time at the Detachment

e procedures such as forgetting to read an accused their Rights to Counsel, speaking with another

2di ng 2 supplementary caution or identifying key facts in issue in a case to substantiate the offence.

WIENOoUT re.

T rEecETs I 8 Break an Eﬂter PC JACK investigated, PC JACK disagreed with other senior officers and his Sergeant about the
ShErpEs wmiot wers =c. instead of speaking with his coach officer or Sergeant, PC JACK questioned officers on other shifts that were
TCE prEsent anG woiced his d?sagreement with the charges laid. In this case, as well as answer shopping, it appears that PC JACK has
&0 s oomor of The people involved sway his opinion of what charges should be laid rather then relying on what elements of an

ofiemce had been completed.

I Sesomeor - PC JACK investigated a stand by to keep the peace during this period in which he attended alone. PC JACK did not
7=2ize 2t e was unable fo resolve the matter. One of the involved parties in the matter realized this fact and called for a back up
sFcer for PC JACK. Understanding ones strength and weaknesses is important in achieving a positive outcome during any call for
This includes requesting assistance from fellow officers when dealing with difficult situations.

—

4) Follow-up - As indicated in previous evaluations, PC JACK had shown proper followup skills and kept a running list. An investigation
came to light during this evaluation period, that PC JACK had been investigating over a period of several months. It was learned that
PC JACK had not completed even the simplest of followup tasks, such as obtaining witness information and contact information, nor
taken any statements to help substantiate the allegations.

5) Listening Skills - PC JACK has been identified as having poor listening skills. PC JACK had been told on a number of occasions
that he was not to complete transcriptions of video statements. During a Criminal Harassment investigation, PC JACK was preparing
court documents for the arrest of the suspect. PC JACK was given very speficic instructions from his Sergeant on what to complete
and what not to complete. It was confirmed with PC JACK that he understood. Instead of following the instructions given to him by his
Sergeant, he completed the tasks that he felt should be done. As a result, he placed the lives of his victim and witnesses at
unneccessary risk.

---_-----
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6) Planning and organization -PC JACK is a very organized person. He usually comes o work with a pre-written task list. However, it
is viewed that PC JACK cannot multitask. He has difficulty prioritizing calls for service 2s we' 2s what needs to be done on his list.

on t need to be done or over investigating.
=h. This can be seen in numerous
nc tzkng statements from witnesses that

Part of the issue is that PC JACK will go too far in his investigations, comp
PC JACK has difficulty in identifying what is a non-reportable incident and
instances such as typing a statement verbatim that didn't have to be comp
have no releavant information to provide.

l 7) Provincial Statutes - Although. for the most part, PC JACK has been able {0 o=t e ==—== of most provincial statutes he was
PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT : 1
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not zble to identify the elements associated with the Mental Hez%~ 2z 1'

8) Self confidence - During this evaluation period, PC JACK has besn muhes & numers s :ﬁ'. ztuztions which has required either
disciplinary action or instruction on how to complete tasks properfy ' mzs 2esr foume 2 2C JACK does not take criticism well and
will avoid that person for a period of time.

9) Respectful relations - During this evaluation period, PC JACK was imwoiwec = = treak 2nd enter investigation which was assisted by
fellow officers including his Sergeant. Facts in issue were substanfizied in the mzt=r however, PC JACK felt the charges should not be
laid. Instead of speaking with his coach officer or Sergeant, PC JACK spoks with oFicers on another shift. Instead of providing the
officers the full details of the case, he with-held information causing thess officers %o prowide advice in a certain manner. It
subsequently came to light to these officers that he had manipulated the information and themselves. This has caused a significant
level of distrust in PC JACK by his fellow officers.

10) Radio Communications - PC JACK sounds confident in his radio use and is not an issue. PC JACK however does not follow proper
radio protocal by notifying his dispatcher as to his daily activities and his whereabouts. He has also been found to often not answer his
radio when the dispatcher is calling him. This was pointed out to him one day by a senior officer and was directed to call the dispatcher
as they had been looking for him. This senior officer was met by an upset PC JACK who told the officer that he would call the
“dispatcher when he wanted to.

Coach Officer's Comments:

All of the deficiencies noted above have been properly documented in PC JACK's PCS066.

Coach Officer's Date:
Signature:

“robationary Constable’s Comments:

Frobztionary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

1) Take responsibility for his own actions, learn from his mistakes and apply this to his future investigations so that these deficiencies
don't happen again. Do not blame fellow officers for deficiencies identified in himself.

2)PC JACK has already been made aware of the importance of reading rights fo counsel, caution and applicable demands ang
rectified the next time he investigated an impaired driver. This is o be monitored by his coach officer during subsequent arrests
JACK should also be able to articulate the importance of rights to counss! and the various cautions and identify when each would
used.

During each of PC JACK's criminal investigations, he should be expecizd o :-:-"f fy 1 the facts in issue in each case, using a Crimina
Code. All ciminal code informations should be completed by hims=* znc r=22 oy his coach officer to verify acurateness.

3)When-a problem is taking to long to resolve or you are unsurs of mow %= ==so'we = problem call another officer or better bring 2
second officer with you. PC JACK needs to identify this guick’y cum ! tons and not hesitate to seek out the assistance
from fellow officers.

42 Identiﬁwho isa kez witness to form grounds for an offence o= e zooroor=i= names and contact information and obtain 2

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT ;.
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detailed statement of those persons account of what happened as soon as possible. PC JACK needs to be monitored to ensure this is
completed at the time of the complaint so subsequent investigations don't build on top of each other for follow-up to be completed.

5) PCJACK s expected to follow all instrcutions given by his coach officer or his Sergeant without fault. Should PC JACK require
clarification on an instruction he is to speak with his coach officer first, and if they are not available, their Sergeant. Should it be known
that neither would be available during any given tour of duty, a senior member is to be identified for PC JACK to seek guidance from. It
is also expected that PC JACK is to be proactive and seek out guidance in the first place, and not let a matter sit without clarification.

6) Allofficers working are at times required to stop what they are doing and take on a task which may be less or more important than
the one they were actively working on. PC JACK needs to be able to take these tasks and work on them in an order that allows the
mostimportant to be completed and the less important to be put aside until ime permits. Time management also has to be implimented
to getthese tasks done. PC JACK's coach officer needs to review reportable vs non-reportable calls for service and their heirarchy.

7) Review the Mental Health Act and identify to his coach officer what would be required to make an apprehension under the Mental
Health Act. Other common Provincial Offence Act should also be reviewed to ensure an adequate working knowledge of each.

8) Take ownership for his mistakes, discipline or instruction and use these circumstances as learning opportunities to better yourself
from them. '

m resolve the 10 items listed above by his second evaluation with his new coach officer. This will ensure 2
o work with his coach officer in achieving these goals.

.

Comments mandatory at all levels

i

Accourt=bile Supervisors Comments:

* = expecisd that PC JACK, at month eight of his probationary period, will show the necessary knowledge, skills and abilities to proper
r=ctifiy the ceficiences in his current PCS066. Each goal is more than achievable with his experience level and should be easily
obtained with the guidance of his new coach officer.

Accountable Supervisor's Date:
Signature:
Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

Detachment Commander's Comments:

Detachment Commander's Date:
Signature:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander's (or designate) | Date:

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 3
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Signature:

Standards “met” have been indicated in the RESULTS ACHIEVED area. Standards that have not been “met”
will continue to be documented in the next month’s improvement plan.

Probationary Constable’s
Signature:

Date:

Accountable Supervisor's
" Signature:

Date:

Detachment Commander's Comments (mandatory):

"Detachment Commander’s
Signature:

Date:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander's (or designate)
Signature:

Date:

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT
(Rev. October08)
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Tkatch, Tatiana (JUS)

4“
From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
Sent: September-14-09 11:07 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (Jus);
Postma, Jason (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS)
Subject: FW: JACK WIP masterc.doc
Attachments: JACK WIP masterc.doc
All

Detachment Commander's comments added.
Mike

----- Original Message-----
From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent Sepiember 14, 2009 10:44 AM
To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)
ren Cc}een (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Butorac

E)

ubect Fw JACK WIP masterc.doc

=.ch Jason and Peter: Please wait until we have heard from Colleen prior to disclosure. Tks Ron

——-0Onginal Message-----

~rom: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2009 5:36 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Filman, Shaun (JUS)

Subject: JACK WIP masterc.doc ¥

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

This plan is designed to assist the supervisor in addressing employee performance problems. The objective of
this plan is to correct identified work performance deficiencies or behaviour problems in order to elicit an
acceptable level of work performance and meet the requirements for Probationary Constable.

This plan will be initiated when the PCS 066P indicates:

e DOES NOT MEET REQUIREMENTS in any category, or

e NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.

Note: Career Development Bureau shall be consulted regarding any evaluation for which a WORK
IMPROVEMENT PLAN has been implemented.
P fio PC Michael JACK s AcEl

12690

or deficient. One of the priorities of the 2008-2010 OPP Strategic Plan is effectiveness. A key strategy in achieving
= In this area is to hold ourselves accountable through ongoing evaluation in Performance Management. By showing
accept responsibility for his actions and blaming others, PC JACK has difficulty in learning from his mistzkes in

‘= completing investigations. PC JACK has investigated many federal statute offences in his time at the Detachmen:
: ¢ ooty in some procedures such as forgetting to read an accused their Rights to Counsel, speaking with anothar
ofioers acousec wihout reading 2 supplementary caution or identifying key facts in issue in a case to substantiate the offence

zid. Instead of speaking with his coach officer or Sergeant, PC JACK questioned officers on other shifis that we

| his disagreement with the charges laid. In this case, as well as answer shopping, it appears that PC JACK hz
oeople involved sway his opinion of what charges should be laid rather then relying on what elements of an
ofence "ac besn completed.

S

w

I Sesouton - FC JACK investigated a stand by to keep the peace during this period in which he attended alone. PC JACK did not
"==Z= =t he was unable 1o resolve the matter. One of the involved parties in the matter realized this fact and called for a back up
oFcer for 7C JACKL  Understanding ones strength and weaknesses is important in achieving a positive outcome during any call for

4) Follow-up - As indicated in previous evaluations, PC JACK had shown proper followup skills and kept a running list. An investigation
came fo light during this evaluation period, that PC JACK had been investigating over a period of several months. It was learned that
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

6) Planning and organization -PC JACK is a very organized person. He usually comes to work with a pre-written task list. However, it
is viewed that PC JACK cannot multitask. He has difficulty prioritizing calls for service as well as what needs to be done on his list.

n't need fo be done or over investigating.

ating it ch. This can be seen in numerous
instances such as typing a statement verbatim that didn't have to be completed or comizcing and t2king statements from witnesses that
have no releavant information to provide.

7) Provincial Statutes - Although, for the most part, PC JACK has been able 1o ident, ©= = =menis of most provincial statutes he was

O S ER R BN NN B S RN e e R S AN ER BN B
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not able to identify the elements associated with the Mental Health Act

8) Self confidence - During this evaluation period, PC JACK has been invoives n mumerous statuations which has required either
disciplinary action or instruction on how to complete tasks properly. It has besn & JACK does not take criticism well and
will avoid that person for a period of time.

) Respecitful relations - During this evaluation period, PC JACK was involved in 2 brezk and enter investigation which was assisted by
fe!low officers including his Sergeant. Facts in issue were substantiated in the matier however. PC JACK felt the charges should not be

aid. Instead of speaking with his coach officer or Sergeant, PC JACK spoke with officers on another shift. Instead of providing the
officers the full details of the case, he with-held information causing these officers fo provide advice in a certain manner. |t
subseguently came to light to these officers that he had manipulated the information and themselves. This has caused a significant
svel of distrust in PC JACK by his fellow officers.

0) Radic Communications - PC JACK sounds confident in his radio use and is not an issue. PC JACK however does not follow proper
radio protocal by notifying: his dispatcher as to his daily activities and-his whereabouts. He has also been found to often not answer his
radio when the dispatcher is calling him. This was pointed out to him one day by a senior officer and was directed to call the dispatcher
as they had been looking for him. This senior officer was met by an upset PC JACK who told the officer that he would call the
dispaicher when he wanted to.

e BE BE

-—-k-

Coach Officer's Comments:

All of the deficiencies noted above have been properly documented in PC JACK's PCS066.

il e
)

Coach Officer's Date: l
Signature: '
Probationary Constable’s Comments: —1
Probationary Constable’s Date:

Signature:

1)Take responsibility for his own actions, learn from his mistakes and apply this to his future investigations so that these deficiencies
don't happen again. Do not blame fellow officers for deficiencies identified in himself.

2)PC JACK has already been made aware of the importance of reading rights to counsel, caution and applicable demands and this was
rectified the next time he investigated an impaired driver. This is to be monitored by his coach officer during subsequent arrests. PC
JACK should also be able to articulate the importance of rights to counse!l and the.various cautions and identify when each would &e
used.

During each of PC JACK's criminal investigations, he should be expeci=d fo identify the facts in issue in each case, using a Criminz
Code. All ciminal code informations should be completed by himse anc read by his coach officer to verlfy acurateness.

3)When a problem is taking to long to resolve or you are unsure of how o r2soive a2 problem call another officer or better bring 2
second officer with you. PC JACK needs to identify this quickly curing ~is mwestigations and not hesitate to seek out the assistancs
from fellow officers.

4) Identify who is a key witness to form grounds for an offence. obi= 1~ = 2coroorais names and contact information-and obtain a

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 2
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detailed statement of those persons account of what happened as soon as possible. PC JACK needs to be monitored to ensure this is
l completed at the time of the complaint so subsequent investigations don't build on top of each other for follow-up to be completed.
5) PC JACK is expected to follow all instrcutions given by his coach officer or his Sergeant without fault. Should PC JACK require
clarification on an instruction he is to speak with his coach officer first, and if they are not available, their Sergeant. Should it be known
l that neither would be available during any given tour of duty, a senior member is to be identified for PC JACK to seek guidance from. It
is also expected that PC JACK is to be proactive and seek out guidance in the first place, and not let a matter sit without clarification.

6) All officers working are at times required to stop what they are doing and take on a task which may be less or more important than
:the one they were actively working on. PC JACK needs to be able to take these tasks and work on them in an order that allows the
most important to be completed and the less important to be put aside until time permits. Time management also has to be implimented
to getthese tasks done. PC JACK's coach officer needs to review reportable vs non-reportable calls for service and their heirarchy.

7) Review the Mental Health Act and identify to his coach officer what would be required to make an apprehension under the Mental
Health Act. Other common Provincial Offence Act should also be reviewed to ensure an adequate working knowledge of each.

8) Take ownership for his mistakes, discipline or instruction and use these circumstances as learning opportunities to better yourssif
from them.

8) See number 5 above.

resolve the 10 items listed above by his second evaluation with his new coach officer. This will ensure a
» work with his coach officer in achieving these goals.

comments mandatory at all levels

Sccowumizble Supervisors Comments:

N e e e e R e

a

s sxpecied that PC JACK, at month eight of his probationary period, will show the necessary knowledge, skills and abilities to proper
Ciify the deficiences in his current PCS066. Each goal is more than achievable with his experience level and should be easily
f2ined with the guidance of his new coach officer.

(5]
(8]

l Accounizble Supervisor's Date:
Signature:

Probationary Constable’s Date:

l Signature:

Detachment Commander's Comments:

Constable Jack is experiencing difficulty in @ number of operational areas. Close supenvision of this officer is reccommended at this
time to ensure the identified Work Improvement Plan is followed and the areas of concem rectified.

Detachment Commander’s Date:
Signature:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT ; g
(Rev. October08)
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Regional Commander’s (or designate) Date:

Signature:

‘Standards “met” have been indicated in the RESULTS ACHIEVED area. Standards that have not been “met*
will continue to be documented in the next month’s improvement plan.

Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:
Accountable Supervisor's Date:
Signature:

Detachment Commander's Comments (mandatory):

etachment Commander's Date:

==guonz Commander's (or designate) Comments:

=gonal Commander's (or designate) Date:

Y
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From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: September-13-08 5:36 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Subject: JACK WIP masterc.doc

Attachments: JACK WIP masterc.doc

Ron and Colleen,

i

Please find a revised WIP for PC JACK. PC FILMAN has compiled the ten separate WiP's inio
and | have tweaked them to their final draft.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VINET 501-4620
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O PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
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

o NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.
Note: Career Development Bureau shall be consulted regarding any evaluation for which a WORK
IMPROVEMENT PLAN has been implemented.
PC Michael JACK

R FLINDALL

12690 9740

1)Personal accountability - PC JACK has difficulty accepting responsibility for his actions where these actions have either beer decmes
inappropriate or deficient. One of the priorities of the 2008-2010 OPP Strategic Plan is effectiveness. A key strategy in ,
positive outcomes in this area is to hold ourselves accountable through ongoing evaluation in Performance Managem
an unwillingness to accept responsibility for his actions and blaming others, PC JACK has difficulty in learning from &
order fo betfter prepare himself for the future.

szk and Enter PC JACK investigated, PC JACK disagreed with other senior officers and his Sergeant zbout the
wihich were l2id. Instead of speaking with his coach officer or Sergeant, PC JACK questioned officers on other shifis that wers

t anc woiced his disagreement with the charges laid. In this case, as well as answer shopping, it appears that PC JACK has
&1 s cpmon of the people involved sway his opinion of what charges should be laid rather then relying on what elemenis of an

ofience had been completed.

sinzB

JACK investigated a stand by to keep the peace during this period in which he attended alone. PC JACK did not
unzable to resolve the matter. One of the involved parties in the matter realized this fact and called for a back up
Understanding ones strength and weaknesses is important in achieving a positive outcome during any call for
cludes reguesting assistance from fellow officers when dealing with difficult situations.

A~

PC J :< nad not completed even the simplest of followup tasks, such as obtaining witness information and contact information, nor
tzken any statements to help substantiate the allegations.

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
Sergeant, he completed the tasks that he felt should be done. As a result. he placed the lives of his victim and witnesses at
unneccessary risk.

6) Planning and organization -PC JACK is a very organized person. He us to work with a pre-written task list. However, it
is viewed that PC JACK cannot multitask. He has difficulty prioritizing calls for service 2s well 2s what needs to be done on his list.

T2t don't need to be done or over investigating.
such. This can be seen in numerous
comtacting and t2king statements from witnesses that

Part of the issue is that PC JACK will go too far in his investigations, compleising =sks
PC JACK has difficulty in identifying what is a non-reportable incident and
instances such as typing a statement verbatim that didn't have to be compist=c
have no releavant information to provide.

7) Provincial Statutes - Although. for the most part, PC JACK has been able ic =i = = =meants of most provincial statutes he was

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 1
(Rev. October08)
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i File: 291
po PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN
not able to identify the elements associated with the Meniz' —=zih Ao

8) Self confidence - During this evaluation period, PC JACK has besn mwoned » numerous sitiatuations which has required either
disciplinary action or instruction on how to compleie tasks propery. @ mas Desn found that PC JACK does not take criticism well and
will avoid that person for a period of time.

9) Respectful relations - During this evaluation period. PC JACK was inwoived in 2 break and enter investigation which was assisted by
fellow officers including his Sergeant. Facts in issue were subsiantizi=c in the mzatier however, PC JACK felt the charges should not be
laid. Instead of speaking with his coach officer or Sergeant. PC JACK spoke with officers on another shift. Instead of providing the
officers the full details of the case, he with-held information causing these officers o provide advice in a certain manner. It
subsequently came to light to these officers that he had manipulzated the information and themselves. This has caused a significant
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
dispatcher when he wanted to.

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

1)Take responsibility for his own actions, learn from his mistakes and apply this to his future investigations so that these deficences
don't happen again. Do not blame fellow officers for deficiencies identified in himself.

2)PC JACK has already been made aware of the importance of reading rights to counsel, caution and applicable demands and this was
rectified the next time he investigated an impaired driver. This is fo be monitored by his coach officer during subsequent arrests. PC
JACK should also be able to articulate the importance of rights to counsel and the various cautions and identify when each would be
used.

During each of PC JACK's criminal investigations, he should be expect
Code. All ciminal code informations should be completed by himse*

lentify the facts in issue in each case, using a Criminal
fhis coach officer to verify acurateness.

blem call another officer or better bring a
ns and not hesitate to seek out the assistance

3)When a problem is taking to long to resolve or you are unsurs of how o r=s
second officer with you. PC JACK needs to identify this quickly curmng =
from fellow officers.

"

i

4) |dentify who is a key witness to form grounds for an offence. obi=m e zooroor == names and contact information and obtain a

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 5)
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—

detailed statement of those persons account of what happened as socon 2s poss o= < nesds o be monitored to ensure this js
completed at the time of the complaint so subsequent investigations don't buiid on fop of ==ch other for follow-up to be completed.

PC JACK is expected to follow all instrcutions given by his coach officer or his Sergeant without fault. Should PC JACK require
‘zrification on an instruction he is to speak with his coach officer first, and if they are not available, their Sergeant. Should it be known
at neither would be available during any given tour of duty, a senior member is fo be identified for PC JACK to seek guidance from. [t
also expected that PC JACK is to be proactive and seek out guidance in the first place, 2nd not let a matter sit without clarification.

n 'i L9

All officers working are at times required to stop what they are doing and take on a task which may be less or more important than
e one = they were actively working on. PC JACK needs to be able to take these tasks and work on them in an order that allows the
nost mportant to be completed and the less important to be put aside until ime permits. Time management also has to be implimented
io getihese tasks done. PC JACK's coach officer needs to review reportable vs non-reportable calls for service and their heirarchy.

1 t; (5]

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

9) See number 5 above.

10) Always advise the communications center of locations of vehicles stops and when out of the vehicle. Keep an ear to the radio for
his Soft ID and respond in a timely manner. Use proper radio procedure using the status buttons on the radio.

PC JACK is expected to resolve the 10 items listed above by his second evaluation with his new coach officer. This will ensure a
proper amount of time to work with his coach officer in achieving these goals.

Comments mandatory at all levels

Accountzble Supervisors Comments:

t PC JACK. at month eight of his probationary period, will show the necessary knowledge, skills and abilities to proper
:=nces in his current PCS066. Each goal is more than achievable with his experience level and should be easily
guidance of his new coach officer.

upervisor's Date:

;r‘ batonary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

Detachment Commander's Comments:

Detachment Commander’s Date:
Signature:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander's (or designzie) | Date:

" e e Ee me e -__g.
"Kii ‘
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Signature:

B G bR D

Standards “met” have been indicated in the RESULTS ACHIEVED area. Standards that have not been “met®

will continue to be documented in the next month’s improvement plan.

Probationary Constable’s
Signature:

Date:

Accountable Supervisor's
Signature:

Date:

Detachment Commander's Comments (mandatory):

Detachment Commander’s
Signature:

Date:

—J—-—ﬁ—-

Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander’s (or designate)
Signature:

Date:

PROBATIONARY CONSTASLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT
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From Findall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: September-11-09 S:13 AM
To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)
Subject: RE: PCS66_JACK8.doc

10-4 thanks! I'm on it.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120

Tel : (705) 742-0401

Fax: (705) 742-9247

-----Original Message-----

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: September 11, 2009 9:17 AM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: RE: PCS66_JACKS.doc

rom: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Sent: September 11, 2009 9:02 AM
To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)
Subject: RE: PCS66_JACKS8.doc

Shaun has sent me the updated PCS66 already. | have to review it yet to see how he made out. We
had left the original PCS066 with S/Sgt. Campbell for disclosure over the last 2 days when PC JACK
was working, however, as there were issues with it, it was not disclosed. It will be disclosed on :
Monday when PC JACK is back in on shift.

As well, while | have you, there were 10 does not meets requirements on his last evaluation. Does
this require 10 separate WIP's or one WIP covering them all? Shaun has done up 10 separate ones,
so before those are sent in as well, | might as well get them fixed up before forwarding on.

Talk to you soon,

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 508-4120




Tel: (705) 742-0401
Fax: (705) 742-9247

----- Original Message-----

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: September 11, 2009 8:58 AM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
Subject: RE: PCS66_JACKS8.doc

Thanks Rob

Once completed can you please send me the final version of PCS66P and WIP via e mail for review
as | want to set up a conf call with new sgt and coach

| am assuming this is being disclosed to member today ?

Colleen

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: September 11, 2009 8:01 AM

To: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
Subject: RE: PCS66_JACKS8.doc

Thanks Colleen,
We are on this as | write. PC FILMAN is making the necessary changes to his current PCS066.

Robert Flindall

Sgt. 9740

Peterborough County OPP
VNET 5084120

Tel: (705) 742-0401

Fax: (705) 742-9247

-----Original Message-----

From: Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

Sent: September 9, 2009 1:39 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
Subject: RE: PCS66_JACKS8.doc

Good Afternoon

At this stage of his Prob there shoiuld be no base for ratings. The rating if you don'’t have a specific
example goes back to what it was in the previous monih

Also can you please ensure that there are specific examp'es and not general comments




TX
Colleen

----- Original Message-----

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 9, 2009 9:09 AM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS): Kohen, Colleen (JUS)
Subject: FW: PCS66_JACKS8.doc

Rob, Please review my comments in Red. | think you need to expand on some areas even though he
only worked 6 shifts with your platton and took vacation | think you can expand on some areas. Also
when you account for his time on the 6 shifts if there is a reason he only wrote 4 tickets what was he
doing with his time. If he was completing follow-up or had a number of calls for service this should be

mentioned and given credit for it. Any proactive things he has done. Please review prior to disclosure.
Tks Ron

----- Original Message-----

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:09 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: PCS66_JACKS8.doc

Ron,

Here's the digital copy of PC JACK's next evaluation. A signed copy by Filman and |, as well as PC
JACK's copy is sitting on your desk.

Rob
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From: McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Sent: September-09-09 9:52 AM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Postma, Jason JUS): Jack Michael (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Lee,
Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Tay'or, Kent (JUS)

Cc: Lungstrass, Chris (JUS)

Subject: FW: Driving Assessment.....FRIDAY 18 Sept 2002 - Kingston

DATE SHOULD BE 18 SEPT 08 - FRIDAY

From: McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Sent: September 9, 2009 9:31 AM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Jack, Michael (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (Jus);
Cc: Lungstrass, Chris (JUS); Taylor, Kent (JUS)

Subject: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

Hello everyone,

Have Mike drive to Kingston - 401 to Hwy 15 - plain clothes / plain car - go south on hwy 15 to Tim Hortons - have lunch -
call me on cell 613-217-7294 once he is done and | will meet him at Tims. ( if you want to eat elsewhere there are
numerous restaurants if you get off at Division Street - south - Pizza hut / Swiss Chalet / East Sides / Harveys etc)

a7l sl meet you at hwy 15 Tims. |dea is to be comfortable for the assessment. No sun glasses for the drive. It should
fzxe * 5 1o Z hrs. We can start any time after 1230 - by the time we get driving the lunch crowd should be gone.

V= w complets paper work at the parking lot - move your car down to the base - arrange to leave it there. Then we will
e car we use - Malibu - and drive to the start of the assessment course.... Gets you used to the vehicle / way we

Dave

503-4561

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 8, 2009 12:01 PM

To: McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Cc: Jack, Michael (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS)
Subject: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

Dave the 18th is fine. Mike you will need to start at 1000hrs this date so you can drive to Kingston for the assesmient. The
black plain car will be made available. Sgt McNeely will forward to you and your Acting Sgt Jason Postma the directions

~—

and confirmation of the 18 Sep 08. | beleive the driving assesment will begin 2t 13320hrs. Ron

Jason you will need to ammend the schedule. Ron

4, 2009 3:46 PM

et .Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

Importance: ~o"




Ron - sorry about this - HSD tasked us (me) with 2 firarnca ¢ o or owr onois - iwill take all of next week to
complete. The next date you guys had was Friday 18% - =t == wmow © T2 s 581 good.

Dave

From: Lungstrass, Chris (JUS)

Sent: September 4, 2009 1:20 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); McNeely, Dave (JUS); Postmz, Jason (JUS ) N, Richars (JUS)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

Subject: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2008 - Kingsion
Importance: High

Ron,

My apologies for having to do this, but we need to postpone this for a week or so please. Sgt McNeely wears many
hats around here and we've had a bit of a crisis arise today that will require his full attention next week. We will gladly
complete this, but the week of the 14th would be much better.

Chris Lungstrass

Insp. 6110

Manager, E.R. Traffic & Marine
613-284-4500 (O)
613-285-5401 (C)

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 2, 2009 4:35 PM

To: McNeely, Dave (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS)

O Lungstrass, Chris (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

Subject: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston
Thanks Dave, | have cc the coach and A/Sgt so they can have him there. Ron

—0riginal Message--—--

From: McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Sent: = Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3:58 PM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Cc: Lungstrass, Chris (JUS)

Subject: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

Ron

Looks like the 10th it is - my cell is 613-217-7294 - | like to meet at Tim Hortons - brand new one - 401 hwy to
Hwy 15 off ramp - (East end of Kingston) turn right on Hwy 15 at lights (exit) ramp - left at the next set of lights on
Hwy 15 - Tim's is visible from the road. | will meet your officer there - if he arrives earlier he can call my cell 2nd |
will meet him sooner. The assessment will be completed w/o sun glasses on. Plain clothes. Can you advise
officers name, badge and DOB.

| will drive the route the day before to make sure there are no issues.

Any questions just call - 503-4561

Dave

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent: August 28, 2009 1:55 PM
To: McNeely, Dave (JUS)
- Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Fimcal. Rone IS o=tz Jason (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
Subject: Driving Test

Dave | only gave his first day back as | thought the soomer = 2r= are some more dates.




“."

Mike is on days 10 Sep 08 as well and then on nights for fwo wesks
scheduled for 1:15 pm start time or the first night shift when he
weekdays it could be 14, 18 ,23 Sept. Each is a first night shift =
3rd and 7th of Oct. He has court on the 8th of Oct which would put this
along let me know. Tks Ron.

2t either on a day shift he be
czn work a modified shift So
d 8, 28 Sept and days 2nd and
2y out Should you need dates further

=y

Ron, | drove my route and with some minor changes | can complete an assessment. If you give me some more
dates - | can check and see if the car we use is available and set up something that works for you guys. We use a
malibu - unmarked - has extra brakes / gas on the passenger side. We try to avoid the busy times on the route
(rush hours) - so morning drives done at about 9:15 / 9:30 ( avoid lunch hour ) or in the afternoon start about 1:15
/1:30 (finish before 4:00 pm) Your officer would have to drive to Kingston - meet me at a local Tims - complete
some paper work - leave his car in a parking lot ( plain car best) - previously a coach officer drove the candidate
down as all they had was marked unit. Must be in plain clothes - do not want police identifiers...affects other
traffic / times when other traffic gets "ticked" off at the assessment drivers...challenging course route. The whole
drive / assessement takes approximately 2 hours to complete once we start. Dave 503-4561







From: McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Sent: September-03-09 9:31 AM

To: Campbell, Ron (JUS); Postma, Jason UUS) Jack Michael JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Lee,
Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS); McNeely, Dave (JUS) ’

Cc: Lungstrass, Chris (JUS); Taylor, Kent (JUS)

Subject: RE: Driving Assessment.....Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

Hello everyone,

Have Mike drive to Kingston - 401 to Hwy 15 - plain clothes / plain car - go south on hwy 15 to Tim Hortons - have lunch -
call me on cell 613-217-7294 once he is done and | will meet him at Tims. (if you want to eat elsewhere there are
numerous restaurants if you get off at Division Street - south - Pizza hut/ Swiss Chalet / East Sides / Harveys etc)

| will still meet you at hwy 15 Tims. ldea is to be comfortable for the assessment. No sun glasses for the drive. It should
take 1.5 to 2 hrs. We can start any time after 1230 - by the time we get driving the lunch crowd should be gone.

We will complete paper work at the parking lot - move your car down to the base - arrange to leave it there. Then we will
take the car we use - Malibu - and drive to the start of the assessment course.... Gets you used to the vehicle / way we
give directions efc....

If there is anything else call me or email

Dave

5034561

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 8, 2009 12:01 PM

To: McNeely, Dave (JUS) Sl

= Jack, Michael (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS)
Subject: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

Dave the 18th is fine. Mike you will need to start at 1000hrs this date so you can drive to Kingston for the assesment. The
black plain car will be made available. Sgt McNeely will forward to you and your Acting Sgt Jason Postma the directions
and confirmation of the 18 Sep 09. | beleive the driving assesment will begin at 1330hrs. Ron

Jason you will need to ammend the schedule. Ron

From: McNeely, Dave (JUS)
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 3:46 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: FW: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston
Importance: High

Ron - sorry about this - HSD tasked us (me) with a financial project for our units - it will take all of next week to
complete. The next date you guys had was Friday 18th - let me know if that is still good.

Dave

From:
Sent: 201

To: MiNesty, Dave (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS]
Ce: ‘ - JUS); Le=, Dave E. (JUS)

Subject: RE: Drving AssessmeniL Thursczy 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

Importance: =o°

1




Ron,

r so please. Sgt McNeely wears many

O

My apologies for having to do this, but we need o posipons s for 2 wesk
hats around here and we've had a bit of a crisis ariss y that g
complete this, but the week of the 14th would be much beter

- b

Chris Lungstrass

Insp. 6110

Manager, E.R. Traffic & Marine
613-284-4500 (O)
613-295-5401 (C)

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September 2, 2009 4:35 PM

To: McNeely, Dave (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS)

Cc: Lungstrass, Chris (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

Subject: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

Thanks Dave, | have cc the coach and A/Sgt so they can have him there. Ron

——0Original Message-----
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
Hwy 15 - Tim's is visible from the road. | will meet your officer there - if he arrives earlier he can call my cell and |
will meet him sooner. The assessment will be completed w/o sun glasses on. Plain clothes. Can you advise
officers name, badge and DOB.

I will drive the route the day before to make sure there are no issues.
Any questions just call - 503-4561

Dave

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: August 28, 2009 1:55 PM

To: McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS]

Subject: Driving Test

Dave | only gave his first day back as | thought the sooner the better. Here are some more dates.

Mike is on days 10 Sep 09 as well and then on nights for two weeks. | propose that either on a day shif he be

scheduled for 1:15 pm start time or the first night shift when he is on nights so he can work a modified shift So

weekdays it could be 14, 18 ,23 Sept. Each is a first night shift or he works days 28, 29 Sept and days 2nd and
3rd and 7th of Oct. He has court on the 8th of Oct which would put this day out. Should you need dates further

along let me know. Tks Ron.

nis full attention next week. We will gladly l




Ron, | drove my route and with some minor changes | can
dates - | can check and see if the car we use is available =
malibu - unmarked - has extra brakes / gas on the passen
(rush hours) - so morning drives done at about 9:15/8:30 ( =
/1:30 (finish before 4:00 pm) Your officer would have to drive &

0 2void the busy times on the route
ch hour ) or in the afternoon start about 1:15
sion - meet me at a local Tims - complete

usly a coach officer drove the candidate
down as all they had was marked unit. Must be in plain clothes - co not want police identifiers...affects other

traffic / times when other traffic gets "ticked" off at the assessment drivers__challenging course route. The whole
drive / assessement takes approximately 2 hours to complete once we start. Dave 503-4561
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From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Sent: September-039-09 3.09 AM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Cc: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS)
Subject: FW: PCS66_JACK8.doc
Attachments: PCS66_JACK8.doc

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
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= PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT

(PCS-066P)

Detachment/ R pee :
Section: | Peterborough County Region/Bureau | Central East
Evaluator: PC S. FILMAN Badge: 11212
Evaluation Period: (oo/mmMryy) Start: 09 Aug 09 End: 09 Sep 09

Probaztionary Period Start Date*  (DD/mMmrYY) 09 Jan 09

= i
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Cizss Consizbles begin their probation period on the date of their graduation from the Provincial Police Academy

= Experenced Cfficers and Amalgamated Officers begin their probationary period on their start date with the OPP

Zoa=ch Officers and Accountable Supervisors have responsibilities associated with the day-to-day coaching, development and
supenesion of the Probationary Constable utilizing the Recruit Field Training Manual.

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
this form. The Coach Officer and Supervisors roles are essential to the Probationary Constable’s success in obtaining permanent-
status.
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Meets Requirements Performance consisisnty

Does Not Meet Requirements Performance fails io mest requiremenis.

(Mandatory that Work Improvement Plan be completed)

No Basis for Rating

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

PC JACK has an obvious ability to learn but is not willing to take responsibility for mistakes or
accept any disappointments. He has been found to avoid an officer that has given him
negative feedback. He has also been argumentative with officers that have given him
direction and states that discipline is "humiliating".

Not demonstrated or ocbserved. (Mandatory comment required)

Does Not Meet Requirements

PROVINCIAL STATUTES

Able to identify, articulate and process applicable elements in Provincial Statutes.

Specific example:
During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
He has laid only 4 provincial offence notices during this time period.

No Basis For Rating

FEDERAL STATUTES
Able to identify, articulate and process applicable elements in Federal Statutes.

Specific example:

PC JACK completed an Impaired driver investigation SP0S1S81712 during ih's evaluation
period. PC JACK was able to identify the appropriate elemenis reguired ‘o make 2n arrest for
this offence. PC JACK also read the appropriate rights. caution and cemancs recifying issues
that were indentified in his previous evaluation.

ﬁ l\)

Meets Requirements

POLICE ORDERS/PROCEDURES/TECHNICAL SKILLS

Police
=-mail,

Able to identify, locate, articulate and demonstrats
Orders pertaining to policy, procedure, and guxdeh.
RMS Systems.

Meets Requirements

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION S==0& T - S0E.068F ==y November 2008)
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Specific example:
PC JACK has had no incidents in this evaluation period that would apply o #s svziztor
section. He continues to use CPIC, Email and RMS systems appropriatziy

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

During this evaluation period, PC JACK was involved in a traffic related incident in which he
was charged with failing to yield to traffic on a through highway. PC JACK's cruiser operations
almost resulted in a motor vehicle collision that was witnessed by his Sergeant and a fellow
officer on shift. Documentation is on file for this incident. RM09086931

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
and *"‘":e'ren quantity consistent with a conscientious effort balanced against the
rements of other duties. Takes ownership of Road Safety, participates in

' sures data integrity, seeks and identifies solutions to problems, and

'=nt information/ideas.

=tion period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
¥ 4 provincial offence notices during this time period. During this period, it was
¢ PC JACK has been issuing speeding tickets mainly at 15 km/hr over the

L == has been spoken to about this practice and it is expected to stop.
¥ou should put in here what he actually did during these 6 shifts 4 tickets does not work out to
ane per shit. What did he do with his time??

No Basis For Rating

Questions and interviews others appropriately to gain information. Communicates
ideas and concepts clearly, effectively and in a professional manner.

Specific example:

PC JACK is profesional with the public and is able to speak clearly and effectively with them in
order to complete an investigation.

When | last checked part of Oral communication was to illicit feedback from the send
message. Cst Jack is claiming after the fact he misunderstood or did not know. \r-L'
be speaking up and asking questions??

Meets Requirements

WRITTEN

Expresses self clearly and concisely in writing. Documents information zco
a timely manner and includes all necessary information that is required for rsoors

Meets Requirements

PROBATIONARY CONSTAELE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-0g&F




utilizing electronic forms such as RMS.

Specific example:

- PC JACK's reports continue to be articulate and detailed.

Maybe it was mentioned on the last report but part of written reporis 2= Trowre et They
“did not logically put out the elements of the offence. In the CAO review = was wrs cpor=c
statements.

LISTENING SKILLS

w)

.Expresses active listening skills; accurately understands and atienc
feelings of the sender. Able to clarify and re-frame the message wait
professional manner.

1
=
M ¢ ;
w
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Specific example:

During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
‘There is no basis for a rating in this category at this time.

Maybe | am mistaken here but did we not have a meeting with him. He sat there and told us
he understood and then when served his evaluation by you your words are that it was like he
never heard a word.. Again is it not part of active listening to ask questions solicit feedback

No Basis For Rating

.

'NON-VERBAL

Uses appropriate body language, gestures, and demeanor; is aware of their effect on
others.

Specific example:

2C JACK is aware of how his appearance and demeanour can effect his interaction with
comp'ainants and accused parties. He uses approriate paralanguage and interview stance
technigues wiih these individuals.

Meets Requirements

RADIO COMMUNICATIONS

Uses appropriate and respectful language when utilizing the communications
system, communicates effectively, uses 10 codes.

Specific example:

In his previous evaluation PC JACK was issued a "does not meet requirements" for this
section. PC JACK has not had adequate time to correct the issues indicated in that evaluation
thus has received a "no basis for rating" on this evaluation.

No Basis For Rating

COMMUNITY FOCUS

Demonstrates a desire to help and serve others; works to discover and meet
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

PC JACK has an obvious desire to help people and his community. He continues to use the
CPO's in his zone and makes himself available to the public while thers
VALUING DIVERSITY )
__Mrks_effectivety with a wide cross-section of the commun 'ty repressning diverse Lle Rfaqqlrements
PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REFCST - ®C5-085F ==v. November 2008) 5




backgrounds, cultures and socio-economic circumstances.

Specific example:
PC JACK has no issues working within a diverse community in which the Peterborough

County Detachment polices.

DECISIVE INSIGHT

Uses knowledge and training to effectively problem solve situations and make the
best decision at the most appropriate time.

Specific example:
There is no basis for a rating in this category at this time.

Again | am the broken record here. It is not effective problem solving if you know you are
having issues and not ask for help

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

n period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
r a rating in this category at this time.

No Basis For Rating

RESOLUTION

Selecis the most effective problem-solving strategy and (when appropriate)
mp'ements this strategy involving the community.

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

Conducts appropriate follow-up as required to complete a thorough investigation.

Specific example:

There is no basis for a rating in this category at this time.

During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.

Meets Requirements

INITIATIVE
: { Meets Requirements
Tries to make a positive difference, improve outcomes and effectively manzace
problems.
PROBATIONARY CONSTASLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-085F (Rew Mowsriner 2008 6




. Specific example:

During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked & s7%s cus o ns
schedule. During this time period, PC JACK was able o proactivey ooats anc
properly deal with an impaired driver SP09191712

Did he complete any seatbelt checks any Ride checks any bus
anything thatis reflective of our business plan goals? Did he tzk= e
do anything independent without being directed?

PERSONAL ACCOUNTABILITY

. Takes responsibility for one’s own actions and consequences and willingly deals with
any identified performance deficiencies.

‘Specific example:

PC JACK continues to struggle with personal accountability. PC JACK was issued a PON for
a traffic infraction, for which he has not taken any responsibilty for his actions.

As well PC JACK has complained on a number of occasions that he felt abandoned or didn't
have help with calls for service. In a number of instances in which he's complained, it was
found that he had not let it be known that he required assistance and did not actively seek out
assistance.

Does Not Meet Requirements

| B Eam mam mll

PLANNING & ORGANIZING

Sets priorities, co-ordinates and schedules each task in a logical manner while
exercising time management skills.

Specific example:
During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 8 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
Thers is no basis for a rating in this category at this time.

No Basis For Rating

FLEXIBILITY
Adapis to a variety of changing situations, individuals and groups.
Specific example:

During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
There is no basis for a rating in this category at this time.

No Basis For Rating

v %T-ii

INTEGRITY

Demonstrates courage of convictions and ethical standards as set outin The
Promise of the OPP. Protects the rights of all persons (inclusive of victims. accused
persons and marginalized persons) consistent with the Canadian Charter of Rights
and Freedoms and the Ontario Human Rights Code.

Specific example:

PC JACK has never been seen to show bias towards victims or accused anc has away
demonstrated an ethos in keeping with the Promise of the OPP. Canacizn r of
and Freedoms and the Ontario Human Rights Code.

Meets Requirements




RESPECTFUL RELATIONS

Exercises the skill and willingness to react sensitively; to be empathic
compassionate and sincere. Recognizes the positive contributions of others:
demonstrates trust in others by acknowledging their strengths, skills and expertise.

Specific example:

In his previous evaluation PC JACK was issued a "does not meet requirements" for
this section. PC JACK has not had adequate time to correct the issues indicated in
that evaluation thus has received a "no basis for rating" on this evaluation.

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
thus has received 2 "no basis for rating" on this evaluation.

In our mesting with Insp Lee did he not point out because of his struggles his self confidence
seems 0 have suffered. Could you explore or comment on this?

No Basis For Rating

TEA

=
=

ORK

Works efectively with others towards a common purpose while putting the group'’s
oa's zhead of personal achievement.

s =

Specific example:

~s a member of "A" platoon PC JACK had little to no co-operation or teamwork skills with the
other members of "A" platoon. As PC JACK has been relocated to "C" platoon this section has
received "no basis for rating" until he can be given an opportunity to achieve a "meets
requirements” in this area.

Please provide the examples of the non cooperation or teamwork issues. Such as telling % the
story, shopping for answers. Sulking when a problem is pointed out. Not speaking to his shift
mates. Not participating. You need to expand on the comment with documentation.

No Basis For Rating

SELF-AWARENESS

Recognizes and manages personal biases, assumptions and stereotypes that can
influence actions, communication, relationships, judgments and decisions.

Specific example:

In relation to fellow officers. it has been nofed that when PC JACK has an unfavorable
conversation with a fellow officer, recieves discipline or critisism, PC JACK will no longer ialk
to that officer. In some circumsiznces, this non-communication has last for some time.

Does Not Meet Requirements

DEPORTMENT

PROBATIONARY CONSTASLE PERFOSMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-066P (Rev. Nowember




: : , Meets Requirements
Controls emotions, especially when provoked or when facing opposton or nostily.
Takes constructive action, deals with situations while maintaining professionz sm.

Specific example:

PC JACK remains professional when dealing with the public. To date, | am unawars of any
instance that PC JACK has been faced with a confrontational person.

Again this fits with the public but not even in a confrontational manner with shit mates he
avoids the issue if he is corrected hardly controlling your emotions.

APPEARANCE

Meets Requirements
Projects a positive and professional image; maintains uniform and equipment.

Specific example:

PC JACK arrives for work early and his uniform is neat and clean

Maybe add he attends the gym in his off time is in extremely fit condition. How does he treat
force equipment?

Evaluation Meeting

&i_-—-J—

X] 1have met and discussed my performance with my coach officer or my accountable supervisor.

X1 1have reviewed and discussed with my coach officer or my supervisor, my responsibilities under the policy on Safe
Storage and Handling of Firearms.

X1 |have reviewed and discussed with my coach officer, or my supervisor, my -performance in relation to my
responsibilities under the Professionalism, and Workplace Discrimination and Harassment Prevention policies.

.Employee’s Comments:

Employee’s Signature: Date:

Coach Officer Comments:

During this evaluation period PC JACK was off on rest days for the majority of the evaluation period. This has resulted in a lack of
content for this evaluation period. As well sue to the fact that the previous evaluation had a number of Work improvement plans anc PC
JACK was off he has not had a significant opportunity to rectify the identtified performance deficiancies.

Coach Officer's Signature (Performance has been observed that supports the rating Date:
assigned for each category):

Accountable Supervisor's Comments (Mandatory):
PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts during this last evaluation pericd cus to f's vacztion leave which reflects the numerous No Basis For
Ratings. It is expected upon his return to work, that he will actve’y mest the objectives of his Work Improvement Plans as he continues
his probationary period with Platoon D.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REFCET - #05-088F ==w. November 2008) 9
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Accountable Supervisor: Accountable Supervisors Sgnaturs: Date:

Comments (Mandatory)

During this evaluation period Cst Jack and his Supervisor and an OPPA rep met with me to discuss various issues he has had recently
with his progress. Cst. Jack insists he has not had the assistance to meet the goals outlined in the evaluation. Cst Jack’s Supervisor
outlined the steps that had been taken to assist but where not utilized by the member. It also became apparent that Cst. Jack’s had
created some animosity amongst his fellow officers by answer shopping with Detachment member’s. The other members were not
provided with full disclosure of the entire situation and then provided opinions based on partial information. This answer shopping
continued until Cst. Jack found someone who would agree with his own opinion based on partial information.

Cst Jack will be offered a fresh perspective on Platoon D as his current Coach will be taking parental leave and he will be getting
closer direct supervision from a new coach officer in an effort to ensure he has the proper tools to succeed.

Detachment Commander: Detachment Commander’s Signature: Date: 09 Sep 09
M.R.J. Campbell S/Sgt #6385
Operations Manager

Instructions:
At the conclusion of each evaluation period:
* Forward the completed and signed ORIGINAL document to Region/Bureau for signatures and tracking
purposes.

==gonal Commander (or designate): Regional Commander’s (or designate) Date;
Signature:

Instructions:
Al the conclusion of the evaluation period:
s Return a signed COPY of completed document to the member.
e Forward the completed and signed ORIGINAL document to Career Development Bureau for tracking
purposes.

Personal information on this form is collected under the authority of Sec. 17(2) of the Police Services Act, R.S.O. 1890, and will be used for the purpose
of evaluating your job performance with the Ontario Provincial Police.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE FERFCSMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-066P (Rev. November 2008) 10
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From: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Sent: September-11-09 4:42 PM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Kohen, Collzen (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS); Nie, Richard (Jus);
Postma, Jason (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS)

Subiject: FW: PCS66_JACK8.doc

Attachments: PCS66_JACK8.doc

Colleen: Mike Johnston added the comments under detachment commander. Here is the revised
version. Ron

----- Original Message-----

From: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2009 1:32 PM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: PCS66_JACKS8.doc

Ron,

I think we're good to go on this copy. Colleen is looking to read this today as well when complete.

Rob
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D  PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT

(PCS-066P)

g:‘t;&hnTentl | Peterborough County Region/Bureau | Central East
Evaluator: . PC S. FILMAN Badge: 11212
Evaluation Period: (DD/mmrYYy) Start: 09 Aug 09 End: 09 Sep 09

Probationary Period Start Date*  (DD/MM/YY) 09 Jan 09
*¥47 Czss Consizbles begin their probation period on the date of their graduation from the Provincial Police Academy

** Experenced Officers and Amalgamated Officers begin their probationary period on their start date with the OPP

Coach Oficers and Accountable Supervisors have responsibilities associated with the day-to-day coaching, development and
supervsion of the Probationary Constable utilizing the Recruit Field Training Manual.

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
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Meets Requirements Performance consisisnty mesis requremenis.

| Does Not Meet Requirements Performance fails to meet reqgurements.

(Mandatory that Work improvement Pian be completed)

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
direclion and states that discipline is "humiliating".

Not demonstrated or observed. (Mandztory comment required)

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
Because of this, the previous evaluation example has been carried over to this evaluation:

SP09175350 - Mental Health Act.

On the 3rd August 2009 PC JACK attended this call with PC CROWDER (who was the back-
up officer). The complainant was reporting that people living upstairs had equipment that
made her head buzz. PC JACK obtained details from the female. He didn't appear to know
what to do. Once outside the residence he asked PC CROWDER how he would have
handled the call. PC CROWDER asked PC JACK how he would handle it and what his
authorities are under the mental health act. PC JACK stated he would tzke her to the hospital
for an evaluation. PC JACK did not know his apprehension authorities under the mental
health act.

From 10th June 2009 to 09 August 2009 PC JACK has issued the following Provincz
Offences notices:

HTA:21,CAIA: 2

Does Not Meet Requirements

FEDERAL STATUTES
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Meets Requirements
Able to identify, articulate and process applicable elements in Federa! Stztutes.

Specific example:

PC JACK completed an Impaired driver investigation SP09191712 during this evaluation
period. PC JACK was able to identify the appropriate elements required to make an arrest for
this offence. PC JACK also read the appropriate rights, caution and demands reciifying issues
that were indentified in his previous evaluation.

POLICE ORDERS/PROCEDURESITECHNICAL SKILLS
Meets Requirements
Able to identify, locate, articulate and demonstrate applicable elements of Police
Orders pertaining to policy, procedure, and guidelines. Able to utilize CPIC, E-mail,
RMS Systems.

Specific example:
PC JACK has had no incidents in this evaluation period that would apply to this evaluation
section. He continues to use CPIC, Email and RMS systems appropriately.

POLICE VEHICLE OPERATION
Does Not Meet Requirements
Drives 2 motor vehicle in compliance with traffic laws in a safe and proficient manner.
E'np oys =c:'c:'a‘e pursuit and emergency driving strategies in compliance with
policy Able o multitask effectively.

to y"e Id to traffic on a through hlghway PC JACK's cruiser operations
d in otor vehicle collision that was witnessed by his Sergeant and a fellow
cor sn® Documentation is on file for this incident. RM09096931

(=]

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT
Meets Requirements
~o'e © maintzain a consistent level of proactive visible deterrence patrol in
conjunction with enforcement and motorist contacts. Generates a level of productivity
and enforcement quantity consistent with a conscientious effort balanced against the
reguirements of other duties. Takes ownership of Road Safety, participates in
initiatives, ensures data integrity, seeks and identifies solutions to -problems, and
shares relevant information/ideas.

Specific example:

During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
He has laid only 4 provincial offence notices during this time period in which he investigated
19 non-reportable occurrences and 1 reportable occurrence which was an Impaired Driver
SP09191712.

During this period, it was discovered that PC JACK has been issuing speeding tickets mainly
at 15 km/hr over the speed limit. He has been spoken to about this practice and it is expecied
to stop.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-065F Faw Nowemoer 2002 4

N N S IS A B EE aa e R R BE I aE R R S E .
: 5‘




ORAL

Questions and interviews others appropriately to gain information Communicatss
ideas and concepts clearly, effectively and in a professional mannar

Specific example:
PC JACK is profesional with the public and is able to speak clearly and efectivey with them in
order to complete an investigation.

He does however have issue when communicating with his supervisors or shitmates. When
PC JACK is spoken to about various issues, he always indicates he either misuncersiood or
did not know. He has not been known to request clarification from others so that he has full
‘understanding of the task or direction at hand.

Does Not Meet Requirements

'WRITTEN

Expresses self clearly and concisely in writing. Documents information accurately in
a timely manner and includes all necessary information that is required for reports
utilizing electronic forms such as RMS.

Specific example:

PC JACK continues to need assistance in the creation of crown brief synopsis’s. During this
evaluation period, 2 crown briefs were submitted whose synopsis were of insufficient quality
and detail to substantiate the offences. Although the offences were made out during the
course of his investigation, articulating the information into a crown brief synopsis has been
difficult. This is in stark contrast to the detailed general occurrence reports that PC JACK has
been know to write.

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

On the 20™ of August, a meeting was held with PC JACK in regards to the deficiencies
mentioned in his previouis evaluation. During this meeting, the deficiencies were identified
and PC JACK was asked if he understood or had any questions. PC JACK indicated that he
understood and did not have any questions. He was aware that documentation was
forthcoming. When the documentation was served upon PC JACK and after his review, he
advised that he did not accept what was written in the documentation and refused to sign,
even after he was given the opportunity to discuss the matter the day previous.

During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday
schedule. Because of this, the previous evaluation example has been carried over to this
evaluation:

SP09175350 - Mental Health Act.

On the 3rd August 2009 PC JACK attended this call with PC CROWDER (who was the
back-up officer). The complainant was reporting that people living upstairs had equipment
that made her head buzz. PC JACK obtained details from the female. He didn't appear to
know what to do. Once outside the residence he asked PC CROWDER how he would have
handled the call. PC CROWDER asked PC JACK how he would handle it and what his
authorities are under the mental health act. PC JACK stated he would take her to the hospital
for an evaluztion. PC JACK did not know his apprehension authorities under the mental
health act.

Does Not Meet Requirements

PROBATIONARY CONSTAELE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-086P (Rev. November 2008)
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Offences notices:

HTA :21,CAIA:2

NON-VERBAL
Meets Requirements
Uses appropriate body language, gestures, and demeanor; is aware of their effect on
others.

Specific example:

PC JACK is aware of how his appearance and demeanour can effect his interaction with
complainants and accused parties. He uses approriate paralanguage and interview stance
techniques with these individuals.

RADIO COMMUNICATIONS
Does Not Meet Requirements
Uses appropriate and respectful language when utilizing the communications
system, communicates effectively, uses 10 codes.

Specific example:
During this eva'uation period, PC JACK had occasion to work a Paid Duty shift. During his

shift, the Smith s PCC continued to try to make contact with him without success. A senior
officer who was working at the time attempted make contact over the radio and via PC JACK's

phore 2'so without success. When PC JACK returned to the Detachment, the senior

o ztiempted to assist the PCC, spoke with him about not answering his radio and
=2 n'm o contact the PCC. PC JACK became irate with the officer and advised thim that
wous cal the PCC when he felt like it.

i

vzluzation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
s. the previous evaluation example has been carried over to this evaluation:

=C ~~C¥ s now pafrolling on his own. His communcation skills are improving. PC JACK is
somsoous of his thick accent and makes an effort to speak clearly and consisely.

2240 —SP09158516 - On the 17th July 2009 PC JACK attended at a camp to follow-
u call that occurred during his rest days and had already been investigated by another
2Fcer. PC JACK did not notify the PCC or his zone partner nor anyone else on shift where
ne was. It was only when he was dispatched to another call for service (SP09158516) that

ne advised he was busy conducting follow-up. It was discovered this wasn't even one of his

nvestigations and PC JACK was advised to attend at the outstanding call for service. On
tf‘.eT 8th July 2008 PC JACK was spoken to about the importance of notifing the PCC of his
10-20 when he gets out of his vehicle especially for 10-78 reasons.

“; (&) ( o
- | (ﬂ
n ("

COMMUNITY FOCUS

Meets Requirements
Demonstrates a desire to help and serve others; works to discover and meet
community needs; demonstrates a customer service orientation towards the public:
develops culturally appropriate contacts that can provide support to victims of crime.

Specific example:
PC JACK has an obvious desire to help people and his community. He continues ic use the
CPO's in his zone and makes himself available to the public while there.

-—-q!
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VALUING DIVERSITY

Works effectively with a wide cross-section of the community regresening cverse
backgrounds, cultures and socio-economic circumstances.

Specific example:
PC JACK has no issues working within a diverse community in which the Peterborough
.County Detachment polices.

Meets Requirements E

'DECISIVE INSIGHT

- Uses knowledge and training to effectively problem solve situations and make the
_best decision at the most appropriate time.

- Specific example:

‘PC JACK has indicated on numerous occassions that he has not had the proper guidance in
completing various tasks after the task was completed improperly. In all occassions, PC
"JACK has failed to request assistance in completing the tasks properly. He is expected in the

-future to ask for assistance should he need help.

" During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
Because of this, the previous evaluation example has been carried over to this evaluation:

SP08148553 - Impaired Driver - On July 6th 2009, PC JACK received a traffic complaint in
which the caller was reporting a possible impaired driver. Based on the information provided
by the complainant, PC JACK knew that he was out of position to look for the impaired driver.
PC JACK was able to determine the best course of action to put him in the best position to
intercept the possible impaired. As a result of actions, PC JACK was ultimately able to locate
the suspect vehicle and impaired charges were laid as a result.

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
Because of this, the previous evaluation example has been carried over to this evaluation :

SP09133110 - PC JACK attended at a stand-by and keep the peace. PC JACK has attended
at these types of calls in the past. This is a 2 person call and part of issues stemming from
this call are due to the fact he did not request a second unit to attend to assist. While on
scene at the incident , one of the parties involved contacted the PCC and requested another
officer attend as thmgs were not progressing. Once second officer attended and the matter
was quickly resolved. PC JACK expalned that he was unaware of the act that Ieglslated over

‘trailer parks and that was the main problem. PC JACK was given advice should this happen -

again in the future.

Does Not Meet Requirements

RESOLUTION

Selects the most effective problem-solving strategy and (when appropriate)
implements this strategy involving the community.

Specific example:

Does Not Meet Requireme

l)
(l)
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During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday schedule.
Because of this the previous evaluation example has been carried over to this evaluation:

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
officer attend as things were not progressing. Once second officer attended and the matter
was quickly resolved. PC JACK expalned that he was unaware of the act that legislated over
trailer parks and that was the main problem. PC JACK was given advice should this happen
again in the future..

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

SP0S087157 - PC JACK was assigned this call on the 26th April 2009. On the 18th July 2009
CST PAYNE was assisting PC JACK with putting an arrest warrant/brief package together.
PC JACK had finzlly added the GOR. PC PAYNE advised PC JACK to complete a synopsis
of the video siatement. print out new CR for the accused, photocopy his notes and other
documenis and when complete he can go to an ESO to put brief together and still be in his
zone. On the 128 July CST PAYNE assisted PC JACK with putting the brief together. PC
JACHK commentad that this call should be a crime unit call because he doesn't have the time
uirss more time to work on it. After reviewing the one and only

=red that PC JACK hadn't obtained the name or details of the female
2 the fransaction with the accused at the business. This person is.a key
n and her details and statement should have been obtained much
n. PC JACK was instructed to obtain her details and a statement for
. On the 18th July 2009 PC JACK attended the business to enquire
ver. He left the business again without obtaining basic contact details to

was woreng. PC JACK was advised he can interview the female when he is wovrking‘ next.

nawe cbsenved PC JACK call insurance companies regularly when provided with expired
nsurance slips by drivers. This is something some officers may not always do-if the slip is
fairly current.s.

Does Not Meet Requirements

INITIATIVE

Tries to make a positive difference, improve outcomes and effectively manage
problems.

Specific example: _
During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday
schedule.

His proactive enforcement stats are low with only 4 tickets issued, however on the
2_0‘h of August he was able to locate and arrest an impaired driver SP09191712.

Meets Requiremenis

‘ i
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
‘found that he had not let it be known that he required assistance and did not actively seek out
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

PC JACK is a very organized person. He usually comes to work with a pre-written task list

However, it is viewed that PC JACK cannot multitask. He has difficulty prioritizing what needs
to be done on his list.

SP09164458 - Criminal Harassment - PC JACK was giving a list of specific instructions for
dealing with this call by SGT FLINDALL. They were to have night shift make attempts to
locate and arrest suspect; do up brief for this case and submit before going home. Brief to
include; synopsis, photocopies of witness statements; summary of victim video statement;
show cause hearing report. If not arrested then brief can be submitted for warrant.

PC JACK entered a GOR which was not required that evening. He transcribed the video
statement which was not required (after leaving the detachment and attending Staples
Business Depot and purchasing headphones - to listen to the statement) . PC JACK did not
complete and submit a bail /warrant brief as he was directed to do by SGT FLINDALL . He
requested CST BROCKLEY complete his brief synopsis for him. This reflects his poor time
management skills, working on items he wasn't told to do an weren't required at the time

On the 17th July 2009 PC JACK was following up on an investigation that he wasn't asked to
assist with, while he had his own investigations that required follow-up. PC JACK's notebook
for this date refers to his follow-up relating to SP0S152840. His task list at the time had a 2
frauds, a theft call, and a neighbour dispute that S/ISGT CAMPBELL was requesting he follow-
up on.

Does Not Meet Requirements

FLEXIBILITY
Adapts to a variety of changing situations, individua's and groups.

Specific example:

PC JACK has made himself available on numerous occassions o 2ssst
Detachment by working their shifts. He has also worked mary cvermm
complaint.

other officers in the
details without

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

PC JACK has never been seen to show bias towards victims or accused and has always
demonstrated an ethos in keeping with the Promise of the OPP, Canadian Charter of Rights
and Freedoms and the Ontario Human Rights Code.

Meets Requirements

RESPECTFUL RELATIONS

Exercises the skill and willingness to react sensitively; to be empathic,
compassionate and sincere. Recognizes the positive contributions of others;
demonstrates trust in others by acknowledging their strengths, skills and expertise.

Specific example:

During this evaluation period, PC JACK has only worked 6 shifts due to his holiday
schedule. Because of this the previous evaluation example has been carried over to
this evaluation:

- Youngs Point - PC JACK and his shiftmates were called to a
t2n old school in Youngs Point. PC JACK was given direction

r SGT FLINDALL and PC D'AMICO regarding applicable charges
of days later he spoke to another officer at detachment about
0 i riinant details and asking how he could get the charges

d because he felt ‘hey were the wrong charges He did not trust that his

(&)
[

SHE
n o
y (D

S
7
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PC JACK ag ain spoke with SGT FLINDALL who in turn reiterated what the

approorzts charges were. Disregarding this information again, PC JACK again went
=rnoher oFicer. ommitling pertinant details. In both cases, both officers came to
of the de.al\s and vocalized their concern with PC JACK at how he was

n g;
a8
“ i (8]

=m in an attempt to get the charges changed.

Does Not Meet Requirements

SELF-CONFIDENCE

Believes in one’s abilities, understands one’s own sirengths and limitations; able to
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

During this evaluation period, PC JACK has been involved in numerous sitiatuations which
has required either disciplinary action or instruction on how to complete tasks properly. It has
been found that PC JACK does not take criticism well and will avoid that person for a pericd of
time.

Does Not Meet Requirements

TEAM WORK

Works effectively with others towards a common purpose while putting

Uil o
Ll
(8]

Does Not Meet Requirements
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goals ahead of personal achievement.

Specific example:

As amember of "A" platoon PC JACK had little to no co-operation or teamwork skills with the
othermembers of "A" platoon. In relation to fellow officers, it has been noted that when PC
JACK has an unfavorable conversation with a fellow officer, recieves discipline or critisism, PC
JACK will no longer talk to that officer. In some circumstances, this non-communication has
lasted for some time.

Also, as outlined in Radio Communications above, PC JACK had occasion to work a Paid
Duty shift. During his shift, the Smith Falls PCC continued to make contact with him without
success. A senior officer who was working at the time attempted make contact over the radio
and via PC JACK's cell phone, also without success. When PC JACK returned to the
Detachment, the senior officer who attempted to assist the PCC, spoke with him about not
answering his radio and advised him to contact the PCC. PC JACK became irate with the
officer and advised thim that he would call the PCC when he felt like it.

P T .

SELF-AWARENESS

Recognizes and manages personal biases, assumptions and stereotypes that can
influence actions, communication, relationships, judgments and decisions.

Specific example:

In relztion to fellow officers, it has been noted that when PC JACK has an unfavorable
conversation with a fellow officer, recieves discipline or critisism, PC JACK will no longer talk
to that officer. In some circumstances, this non-communication has last for some time.

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
PC JACK remains professional when dealing with the public.

PC JACK however has issue when dealing with fellow officers. As outlined in Radio
Communications above, PC JACK had occasion to work a Paid Duty shift. During his shift,
the Smith Falls PCC continued to make contact with him without success. A senior officer
who was working at the time attempted make contact over the radio and via PC JACK's cell
phone, also without success. When PC JACK returned to the Detachment, the senior officer
who attempted to assist the PCC, spoke with him about not answering his radio and advised
him to contact the PCC. PC JACK became irate with the officer and advised thim that he
would call the PCC when he felt like it.

Does Not Meet Requirements

A
i

APPEARANCE

Projects a positive and professional image; maintains uniform anc equipment.

Specific example:
PC JACK arrives for work early and his uniform is neat and clean. PC JA!
force equipment in proper condition and order.

~

K maintains his

Meets Requirements

PEN EME R BB
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Evalua;ion Meeting

X] Ihave met and discussed my performance with my coach officer or my accountable supervisor.

XI Ihave reviewed and discussed with my coach officer or my supervisor, my responsibilities under the policy on Safe
Storage and Handling of Firearms.

X1 Ihave reviewed and discussed with my coach officer, or my supervisor, my performance in relation to my
responsibilities under the Professionalism, and Workplace Discrimination and Harassment Prevention policies.

Employee’'s Comments:

Employee’s Signature: Date:

Coach Officer Comments:

s Signature (Performance has been observed that supports the rating Date: 11 Sep 09
ch category):

~“ocourtzn e Supervisor's Comments (Mandatory):

PC JACK n'y worked 6 shifts during this last evaluation period due to his vacation leave. A number of the sections in this
Fyv@ LE =@ws been carried over from his last evaluation. It is expected upon his return to work, that he will actively meet the
ICHECT * his Work Improvement Plans as he continues his probationary period with Platoon D.

Accountzble Supervisor: Accountable Supervisor's Signature: Date: 11 Sep 09

Comments (Mandatory):
During this evaluation period, PC JACK, his Supervisor and an OPPA Rep met with S/Sgt. R. CAMPBELL to discuss
various issues he has experienced recently with his progress. PC JACK insists he has not had the assistance to meet the
goals outlined in the evaluation. PC JACK's Supervisor outlined steps that had been taken to assist but were not utilized

by the member.

It also became apparent that PC JACK has created some animosity amongst his fellow officers by "answer shopping" with
Detachment members. The other members were not provided with full disclosure of the entire situation and then provided
opinions based on partial information. This answer shopping continued until PC JACK found someone who would agree
with his own opinion based on partial information.

PC JACK has been offered a fresh perspective with his move to Platoon D. He will be getting closer direct supervision
from a new coach officer in an effort to ensure he has the proper tools to succeed.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REPORT - PCS-086F (Raw Nowsmber 2008) 12




Detachment Commander: Detachment Commanders Sigraturs: Date: 11Sep09 I
Instructions:
At the conclusion of each evaluation period:
e Forward the completed and signed ORIGINAL document to Region/Bureau for signatures and tracking
purposes.

i 10

Comments (Mandatory)

Regional Commander (or designate): Regional Commander’s (or designate) Date:
Signature:

Instructions:
At the conclusion of the evaluation period:
e Return a signed COPY of completed document to the member.

¢ Forward the completed and signed ORIGINAL document to Career Development Bureau for tracking
purposes.

Personal information on this form is collected under the authority of Sec. 17(2) of the Police Services Act, R.S.0. 1990, and will be used for the purpose
of evaluating your job performance with the Ontario Provincial Police.

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION REFCRT - PCS-0852 (Rev. November 2008)
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oell, Ron (JUS)

mber-08-09 12:01 PM

y. Dave (JUS)

fichael (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS); Butorac, Peter (JUS); Lee,
. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen (JUS)

wing Assessment.....Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

8th is fine. Mil
|

4 wil need to start at 1000hrs this date so you can drive to Kingston for the assesment. The
vaizble. Sgt McNeely will forward to you and your Acting Sgt Jason Postma the directions

| beleive the driving assesment will begin at 1330hrs. Ron

—

e 1 ;
3in car will be made
firmation of the 18 Sey

s IR

ou will need to ammend the schedule. Ron

McNeely, Dave (JUS)

Friday, September 04, 2009 3:46 PM

Campbell, Ron (JUS)
ect: FW: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston
prtance: High

Orginzl Message-—--
1

- sy about this - HSD tasked us (me) with a financial project for our units - it will take all of next week to
£=t= The next date you guys had was Friday 18th - let me know if that is still good.

- Lungstrass, Chris (JUS)

: September 4, 2009 1:20 PM
Campbell, Ron (JUS); McNeely, Dave (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS)
Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)

ect: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

wtance: High

ipologies for having to do this, but we need to postpone this for a week or so please. Sgt McNeely wears many
ar “nc here and we've had a bit of a crisis arise today that will require his full attention next week. We will gladly
plete this, but the week of the 14th would be much better.

s Lungsirass
_ 61 10

Campbell, Ron (JUS)

September 2, 2009 4:35 PM

McNeely, Dave (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Nie, Richard (JUS)

Lungstrass, Chris (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
2ct: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kingston

ks Dave, | have cc the coach and A/Sgt so they can have him there. Ron

——-0riginal Message-----

rom:  McNeely, Dave (JUS)

yent:  Wednesday, September 02, 2008 3:58 PM
0: Campbell, Ron (JUS)




Cc: Lungstrass, Chris (JUS)
Subject: RE: Driving Assessment......Thursday 10 Sept 2009 - Kngsion

Ron

Looks like the 10th it is - my cell is 613-217-7294 - | like to meset at Tim Hortons - brand new one - 401 hwy to
Hwy 15 off ramp - (East end of Kingston) turn right on Hwy 15 at lights (exit) ramp - left at the next set of lights on
Hwy 15 - Tim's is visible from the road. | will meet your officer there - if he arrives earlier he can call my cell and |
will meet him sooner. The assessment will be completed w/c sun glasses on. Plain clothes. Can you advise
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

Cc: Kohen, Colleen (JUS); Johnston, Mike P. (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS); Postma, Jason (JUS); Lee, Dave E. (JUS)
Subject: Driving Test

Dave | only gave his first day back as | thought the sooner the better. Here are some more dates.

Mike is on days 10 Sep 09 as well and then on nights for two weeks. | propose that either on a day shift he be

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
dates - | can check and see if the car we use is available and set up something that works for you guys. We use 2
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

i\
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From: Filman, Shaun (JUS)

Sent: August-31-09 2:07 PM

To: Lee, Dave E. (JUS); Kohen, Colleen JUS
Subject: FW: WIPS

From: Filman, Shaun (JUS)

Sent: August 31, 2009 3:24 AM

To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: WIPS




2 File: 291
s o PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
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

o DOES NOT MEET REQUIREMENTS in any category. or

e NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.
Note: Career Development Bureau shall be consulted regarding any evaluation for which a WORK
IMPROVEMENT PLAN has been |mplemented

R FLINDALL

Personal accountability - PC JACK has difficulty accepting responsibility for his actions where these actions have either been deemed
inappropriate or deficient. In this above noted incident, PC JACK has not taken responsibility for not following the directions of his
Sergeant.

Coach Officers Comments:

Coach Officers Date:
Signature:

Probationary Constable’s Comments:

Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

Take responsibility for his own actions, learn from his mistakes and apply this to his future investigations so that these deficiencies don't
happen again.

Comments mandatory at all levels
I Accountable Supervisor's Comments: |
‘ PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 1

Rev. Qcinbet®




S PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

File: 291

Accountable Supervisor's
Signature:

Date:

Probationary Constable’s
Signature:

Date:

Detachment Commander's Comments:

Detachment Commander's
Signature:

Date:

Regional Commander’s (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander’s (or designate)
Signature:

Date:

Standards “met” have been indicated in the RESULTS ACHIEVED area. Standards that have not been “met"

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
(Rev. Ociober08)




> File: 291

Ontario

Soekg PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE

Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Regional Commander's (or designate) Comments:

Regional Commander's (or designate) Date:

Signature:
PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 3

(Rev. October08)




a File: 291
S PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

This plan is designed o assist tﬁ supervisor in addressing employee performance problems. The objective of
this plan is to correct icent®ed work performance deficiencies or behaviour problems in order to elicit an
acceptable level of work ;wcr'crwance and meet the requirements for Probationary Constable. -

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

M. JACK

R FLINDALL

12680

Federal Statutes - PC JACK has investigated several federal statutes in his time so far. In the cases identified PC JACK either made an
error (forgetting to read Rights to Counsel) which ultimately could comprimise the outcome of the case.

In regards to the Break and Enter PC JACK completed the briefs but then disagreed with the other officers involved about the charges
laid. PC JACK questioned officers on other shifts that were not present and voiced his disagreement with the charges laid. In this case
it appears that PC JACK has let his opinion of the people involved sway his opinion of what charges should be laid rather then relying
on what elements of an offence had been completed. The youths involved had no previous polive involvement.

Coach Officers Comments:

An easily corrected issue
Coach Officer's Date:
Signature: »

Probationary Constable’'s Comments:

Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

PC JACK has already been made aware of the importance of reading rights to counsel, caution and applicable demands and thls was

rectified the next time he investigated an impaired driver.

As for the issue around the brezk and enter PC JACK needs to familiarize himself with which elements actually constitute an offence
and when officers who have experience are present with him and advise him that ceriain charges should be laid he should take that
advice. If he doesn't believe that the offence has been completed he should research the offence rather that shop for answers from

other officers.
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A File: 291
i PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
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

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REPORT 7
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

: File: 291
b PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

This plan is designed o assist the supervisor in addressing employee performance problems. The objective of
this plan is to correct identfac work cr‘crmance deficiencies or behaviour problems in order to elicit an
acceptable level of work p-er:rr*ame and meet the requirements for Probationary Constable.
This plan will be initiated when the PCS 086P indicates:

e DOES NOT MEET REQUIREMENTS in any category, or

e NO BASIS FOR RATING for the same category for two consecutive months.
Note: Career Development Bureau shall be consulted regarding any evaluation for which a WORK

M. JACK R FLINDALL

12690

Resolution - PC JACK did not meet requirments in this field because a a stand by keep the peace that he attended and was unable to
resolve the issue until another officer arrived. The main issue is that PC JACK did not request the other officer one of the parties
involved did when they found that the problem was not being resolved and in fact said to the communications center "this is going no
where". The underlying issue to this call was that the dispatch was taken over the phone by PC JACK at his request and he did not
advise or bring another officer with him to a stand by and keep the peace.

Coach Officers Comments:

Coach Officer's Date:
Signature:

Probationary Constable’s Comments:

Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

When a problem is taking to long to resolve or you are unsure of how to resolve a problem call another officer or better bring a second
officer with you.

Comments mandatory at all levels

é!‘

=

Accountable Supervisors Comm

PROBATIONARY CONSTAELE WORK WFROVEMENT REPORT 1
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et

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

Frobzationary Constable’s Date:
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
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=L File: 291
O PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE
Police WORK IMPROVEMENT PLAN

This plan is designed fo assist the supervisor in addressing employee performance problems. The objective of
this plan is to correct identfied work performance deficiencies or behaviour problems in order to elicit an
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
o ' M. JACK

R FLINDALL
12690

Follow-up Indicated in previous evaluations PC JACK had shown good followup skills and kept a running list. It was identified in this
evaluation that although the call for service was months old PC JACK did not have adequate information in regards to the witnesses
that should have been identified of the hop and he had not taken statements that should have been identified as required and
completed as soon as possible.

Coach Officers Comments:

Coach Officer's Date:
Signature:

Probationary Constable’s Comments:

Probationary Constable’s Date:
Signature:

Identify who is a key witness to form grounds for an offence, obtain the appropriate names and contact information and obtain a
detailed statement of those persons account of what happened as soon as possible.

Comments mandatory at all levels

<

Accountable Supervisor's Comment

PROBATIONARY CONSTASLE WORK MPRSOVEMENT REPORT 1
(Rev. October0g)
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

PROBATIONARY CONSTABLE WORK IMPROVEMENT REFORT
(Rev. October08)
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Regional Commander’s (or designate)
Signature:

Date:
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